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CHAPTER-1
Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE is hereby given that the 46™ Annual General Meeting of the members of the
MPCON Limited will be held on Thursday, the 25™ day of September, 2025 at 11:30 AM
through Video Conferencing (“VC"”) / other Audio Visual Means ("OAVM") for which
purposes the Registered Office of the Company situated at Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev
Gandhi Bhawan No. 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal Madhya Pradesh - 462002, to transact the
following business —

ORDINARY BUSINESS B

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of MPCON
Limited including the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2025 and the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following
resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company as at 31
March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon
along with all annexures as laid before this Annual General Meeting be and are
hereby received, considered and adopted by the members of the Company.”

2. To fix and approve the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors of MPCON
Limited for the Financial Year 2025-26.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following
resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in terms of provisions contained under Section 139(5) and
Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit & Auditors)
Rules 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the
time being in force) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the said Act, the
Board of Directors of MPCON Limited be and is hereby authorized to decide and fix
the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company, appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) for the Financial Year 2025-26 as
may be deemed fit.”
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3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Arun Kumar Goyal (DIN: 01061882),
who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following
resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section 152 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Arun Kumar Goyal (DIN:
01061882) who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being
eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as
a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For MPCON Limited

S/d
(BHARAT KESWANTI)
Managing Director
DIN: 10907205
Place: Bhopal
Date: 02/09/2025

NOTES: B

1. Annual General Meeting ("AGM") through video conferencing (“VC") or any
other audio-visual means ("OAVM"):

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA'), vide its General Circular No. 20/2020, 14/2020,
17/2020, 02/2021, 02/2022, 09/2023 and 09/2024, companies are allowed to hold
AGM/EGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM),
without the physical presence of members at a common venue. In accordance with, the
said circulars of MCA and applicable provisions of the Act, the 46" AGM of the Company
shall be conducted through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the
Registered Office of the Company. Participation of members through VC / OAVM will be
reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

2. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars through VC / OAVM, physical
attendance of Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the
Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.
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3. In view of the MCA Circulars, no proxy shall be appointed by the members. However,
corporate members are required to send to the Company, a certified copy of the Board
Resolution/Letter, pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act 2013, authorizing their
representative to attend and vote at the Meeting through VC to Company’s mail-id i.e.
mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org at least three days in advance of the meeting so that the
necessary arrangements can be made for attending the meeting.

4. In terms of the aforesaid Circulars, the businesses set out in the Notice will be
transacted by the members through voting through E-mail which shall be sent by the
designated e- mail id of the Company to the members, the voting system provided
during the meeting while participating through VC facility.

5. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice as well as the other documents as
required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and
Holidays between 11:00 A.M. to 1:30 P.M. up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting.

6. Members seeking any information with regard to accounts or operations are requested
to write to the Company at an early date, preferably at least seven days before the date
of Meeting, to enable the management to keep the information ready.

7. Inaccordance with the aforementioned MCA Circulars, the Company has been conducting the
meeting through video conferencing. The members are requested to follow the following
instructions in order to participate in the Meeting through VC mechanism:

a) The login-id and password for joining the meeting will be separately provided to
members on the date of AGM on their registered email id.

b) The facility for joining the Meeting shall be kept open 15 minutes before the time
scheduled to start the meeting i.e. 11:15 am and 15 minutes after the expiry of the
said scheduled time i.e. till 11:45 am;

c) Participation of single member shall only be allowed at a time;

d) Queries on the accounts and operations of the Company or the businesses covered
under the Notice may be sent to Company's mail-id i.e.
mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org at least seven days in advance of the meeting so
that the answers may be made readily available at the meeting;

e) Members are requested to e-mail at mpcon.bpl@mpconsultancy.org or call at 0755-
4909829 in case of any technical assistance required at the time of log in/
assessing/ voting at the Meeting through VC.
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Chapter -2
Directors Report to Shareholders

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2025

Your directors are pleased to summit their 46™ Annual Report on the operations of your
Company (MPCON) along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on
31° March, 2025.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE B

The Financial Performance of the Company during the Twelve Months period ended on 31%
March, 2025 is summarized hereunder: -

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2024-25

(Amount in Lakhs)

Operating Years FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
Revenue from Operations 21186.02 23659.19
Other Income 74.66 47.49
Total Revenue 21260.67 23706.69
Operating Expenses 20412.48 22860.59
Profit before interest and tax & exceptional 848.20 846.10
items

Exceptional Items - -

Payment of interest - -
Profit before extra-ordinary items 848.20 846.10

Extraordinary Items - -
Profit before tax - -
Tax Expense

Current tax 235.97 258.47
Deferred Tax 0.27 1.96
Profit After tax 612.50 589.59
Other Comprehensive Income (6.84) (4.50)
Total Comprehensive Income for the 605.66 585.08
year

Total Numbers of outstanding Equity Shares 10000 10000
of INRs. 1000/- each

Earnings per share (Rs.) 6056.55 5850.82
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(Amount in Lakhs)

Operating Years FY 2024-2025 FY 2023-2024
Non-current assets 1827.59 1403.14
Current Assets 1117.45 1603.27
Total Assets 2945.04 3006.41
Represented by:

Equity Share Capital (A) 100.00 100.00
Other Equity (B) 2024.02 1448.36
Net worth (A+B) 2124.02 1548.36
Deferred tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Long term provisions 0 0
Non-Current Liabilities 540.04 555.24
Current Liabilities 280.98 902.80
Total Equity and Liabilities 2945.04 3006.41

A perusal of the aforesaid statistics reveals that during FY 2024-25 under report, the Company
registered the revenue from operations of INRs. 21186.02 lakhs as compared to the revenue of
INRs. 23659.19 lakhs for the previous Financial Year, reflecting a decrease of INRs. 2473.17
lakhs i.e. 10.45%. The Profit before tax for the Financial Year ended on 31% March 2025 is
INRs. 848.20 lakhs as against Profit before Tax of INRs. 846.10 lakhs for the Financial Year
ended on 31 March 2024.

For the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2025, the Company has registered Net profit after
tax of INRs. 612.50 lakhs as compared to Net profit after tax of INRs. 589.59 lakhs for the
Financial Year ended on 31% March 2024, reflecting an increase of INRs. 22.91 lakhs i.e. 3.89%.
The Earning per Share has increased from INRs. 5850.82 to INRs. 6056.55 due to improved
financial performance of the Company during the Financial Year 2024-25.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

During the year under review, MPCON completed various assignments in the following fields:

1) Project Consultancy & Allied Services (Techno Economic viability (TEV) Reports,
Lenders Independent Engineer (LIE) Reports, Project reports, Feasibility Studies, Market
Surveys/ Socio Economic Surveys, etc.)

2) Technical Consultancy: This include IT/ITeS activities like Digital Evaluation, Secure

Marksheet Creation, University Management System, Software/App Development, Renewable
Energy and Carbon Credits, etc.
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3) Skill Development Programs & Trainings (Central & State Government
Undertakings) - Trainings & Capacity Building, Entrepreneurship, Technology based
Programmes, Faculty Development Programmes, Skill Development Programmes,
Exposure Visits, etc.

4) Manpower Outsourcing
5) Financial Inclusion

MPCON registered improved growth rate in the year 2024-25 by capitalizing on its core
competencies viz. Project Consultancy, Technical Consultancy, Livelihood enhancement and
skilling activities, Manpower Outsourcing and related activities.

During the year, in the field of project consultancy, which consists of various categories of
assignments viz. Techno Economic Viability Reports, Lenders Independent Engineer’s Reports,
Detailed Project Reports, Surveys and Studies, etc. MPCON made a significant contribution in
various new projects. MPCON is empaneled with various Public Sector Banks for providing
project consultancy services like TEVs, LIE, Valuations etc. In Chhattisgarh, MPCON’s State
Office, CITCON had worked closely with various Corporations of Chhattisgarh State in preparing
various DPRs and Project Reports.

Training and capacity building in the field of Livelihood Trainings has been one of the main
activities of MPCON since its inception. MPCON has undertaken such trainings in Madhya
Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Uttar Pradesh & Maharashtra during the year under review, under the
sponsorship of National Safai Karamacharis Finance & Development Corporation (NSKFDC),
National Backward Class Finance and Development Corporation (NBCFDC), National Scheduled
caste Finance and Development Corporation (NSFDC), Chhattisgarh Building and Other
Construction Workers Welfare Board, MAPCET, M.P. Forest Dept. and other esteemed
sponsoring organizations.

Technical Consultancy Services: During the year MPCON, continued to work in the
University Management System for the Chhattisgarh Swami Vivekanand Technical University,
Bhilai. Further, MPCON continued with digital evaluation work with M.P. Open School Education
Board. MPCON also added the M.P. Board of Secondary Education for its services in Digital
Evaluation and Generation of Secure Marksheets. MPCON also catered to the cyber security &
awareness requirements of the Govt. Departments and has conducted Cyber Awareness
programmes for various M.P. Govt. Departments/Directorates.

Financial Inclusion: In the financial inclusion segment, MPCON provided Business
Correspondent services to Bank of India and to Madhyanchal Gramin Bank (A Regional Rural
Bank Controlled by GoISBI & Govt. of M.R) how Known as Madhya Pradeesh Gramin Bank (w.e.f.
01/05/2025)
Manpower Outsourcing: MPCON has been providing manpower outsourcing to various Govt.
Departments.
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VISION B

The future strategy of MPCON is to build on its existing strengths in the areas of Technical and
Project Consultancy, Renewable Energy, Skill Development programs / Livelihood trainings by
expanding its services to more Government and private sector organizations.

DIVIDEND B

During the year the Company has paid final Dividend of Rs. 30.00 Lakhs (Rupees Thirty Lakhs
only) at the rate of 30% on each fully paid-up 1,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 100 each during the
Financial Year 2024-25.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT B

Your Company did not raise any public deposit during the year. There was no public deposit
outstanding as at the beginning or end of the year as on 31% March, 2025.

CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY B

There have been the following changes in the Directors of the Company during the financial
year ended 31% March, 2025 and after till the date of this report:

A. Changes by Appointment B

1. Shri Pramod Kumar Dwibedi, Chief General Manger, Bank of India wasappointed as the
Nominee Director of the Company w.e.f. from 04™ April, 2024.

2. Shri Hirdesh Kumar Yadav was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the
Company w.e.f 03" September, 2024.

3. Shri Bharat Keswani was appointed as a Managing Director of the Company in place of
Shri Ashutosh Singla with effect from 14" January, 2025.

4. Shri CA Chandra Prakash Hassani was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of
the Company in the place of Shri Hirdesh Kumar Yadav w.e.f 07" February, 2025.
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B. Changes by Resignations/transfers etc. B

1. Shri Lokesh Krishna, Bank of India ceased to hold the office of the Nominee Director of
the Company due to his nomination withdrawn by the Bank of India with effect from
04™ April, 2024.

2. Shri Ashutosh Singla ceased from the position of the Managing Director of the Company
with effect from 14" January, 2025.

3. Shri Hirdesh Kumar Yadav ceased to hold the office of Chief Financial Officer of the
Company with effect from 07" February 2025.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES B

During the period under report, the Company did not have any person on its rolls whose
particulars are required to be reported under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 5 (1) of the (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
and therefore your Company has nothing to report under the aforesaid provisions of the Act.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN B

In term of Section 134(3)(a), read with Rule 12 of the Companies Management &
Administration Rules, 2014, extract of the Annual Return of the Company made out in Form No.
MGT-9 is attached to this report as Annexure-I.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS B
In term of Section 134(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, against the minimum requirement of

four meetings, your board met Six times during the 12 Months ended 31* day of March, 2025
the details of the meetings along with the attendance are given below-

Quarter ended Date of Meeting Strength of Board |No. of Directors Present
April - June 2024 26.04.2024 9 6
July - Sept 2024 05.08.2024 9 6
July - Sept 2024 03.09.2024 9 7
Oct - Dec 2024 07.11.2024 9 6
Oct - Dec 2024 02.12.2024 9 5
Jan - March 2025 07.02.2025 9 5
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Date of Date of
Appointment|cessation| 26"

Name of the
Directors

Board Meetings
o5™" | 03"

o7™ | 02™ | o7"

April
2024

Aug
2024

Sep,
2024

Nov,
2024

Dec,
2024

Feb,
2025

Shri Arun
Kumar Goyal
(DIN:
01061882)

06.09.2021

Shri Bharat
Keswani
(DIN:
10907205)

14.01.2025

Shri Ashutosh
Singla

(DIN:
06646775)

05.05.2022

14.01.2025

Shri Prasoon
(DIN:
03599426)

30.09.2022

22.05.2025

Shri Tarsem
Singh

(DIN:
09627697)

15.06.2022

Shri Anil Kumar
Thagle

(DIN:
09737969)

19.09.2022

Shri Shailendra
Singh Bora
(DIN:
09737958)

19.09.2022

Shri Ravi
Ranjan Mishra
(DIN:
07147779)

13.10.2022

Shri Kundan
Jyoti

(DIN:
10321190)

15.09.2023

Shri Pramod
Kumar Dwibedi

04.04.2024
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(DIN:
09653610)
Shri Lokesh 30.09.2021 |04.04.2024| -- -- -- -- -- --
Krishna
(DIN:
09342632)

Your directors are pleased to report further that in the matter of Board Meetings your Company
sought to comply with the Secretarial Standard on Board Meeting prescribed by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India and circulated agenda and notes of meetings to Directors well in
advance and in defined agenda format incorporating all material information therein thereby
facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meetings. Where it is not being practicable to
attach any document to the agenda, it is tabled at the meeting itself. In special and exceptional
circumstances, additional or supplementary item(s) on the agenda are tabled with the permission of
the Chair.

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES B

The Company does not have any subsidiary and associate companies and therefore it has nothing
to report in respect thereof.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT B

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013, your directors
confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2025 the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have
been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2025 and of the profit /loss
of the Company for that period;

c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a “going concern” basis;
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e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively;

f) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

MPCON POLICY ON DIRECTORS, KMPs AND OTHER EMPLOYEES B

In terms of net worth, turnover, volume of borrowing etc. the size of the Company is very small
and that, therefore, during the period under report it is beyond the bracket of specified
companies that attract the provisions contained under Section 134(3) (e) read with Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and that therefore it has not formulated any policy
in respect of appointment, remunerations of KMPs and fixing criteria for determining their
qualifications, attributes and independence.

AUDITORS REPORT B

Being a subsidiary of IFCI Ltd. a Government Company within the meaning of Section 2(45) of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Comptroller & Auditor General appointed M/s DEEPAK GOYAL
& ASSOCIATES, a firm of Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No. 006749C,
operating from their Office situated at F-02, Sachi Complex Shivaji Nagar, Opp Board Office,
Bhopal 462016 Madhya Pradesh - India, as the Statutory Auditors of MPCON to carry out the
audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25.

The report dated 28.04.2025 submitted by the firm does not contain any qualification,
reservations, or adverse remarks and therefore no comments or clarifications are required on
the part of your directors.

Accordingly, in terms of the Section 139 and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 a proposal for
payment of remuneration to the Auditors for the audit function discharged by is being brought
up as one of the business to be transacted at the ensuing 46" AGM of the Company.

COMMENTS / OBSERVATIONS OF CAG ON THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF THE
COMPANY FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-25 B

The Company has received the comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in
terms of Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Annual Accounts approved and
signed by the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors of the Company on 28" April 2025 in
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of MPCON Limited for the year ended 31%
March 2025 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act and CAG comments and Management’s
response is annexed with this report in ANNEXURE-II.

&
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DETAILS REGARDING FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12) B

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported by the auditors to the Board under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act., 2013.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL
POSITION B

During the year under review and the date of report, there is no material change and
commitments made which affect the financial position of the Company.

MATERIAL ORDER PASSED AND INSTRUCTION FROM COURTS, TRIBUNAL THAT CAN
AFFECT EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY B

During the period under report no orders were passed and no instructions were given by any
court, tribunal, regulators that could impact the going concern status of your Company. The
financial statements of the Company for the year under report have been compiled based on
going concern concept.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B

Your Company believes that freedom of management should be exercised within a framework
of appropriate checks and balances and therefore it remains committed to ensuring effective
internal controls that, among others, provide an assurance on orderly and efficient conduct of
operations, security of assets, prevention and detection of frauds, errors, accuracy and
completeness of accounting records and facilitates accurate, reliable and timely preparation of
requisite financial statements.

With a view to strengthening the existing mechanism for corporate governance and ensuring
greater transparency in the Indian Corporate, the Companies Act, 2013 has re-emphasized the
importance of a robust internal controls environment by introducing the concept of an Internal
Financial Controls (IFC).

The Internal Audit System of your Company consists of professionally qualified accountants,
MBAs and IT Specialists competent to deliver internal audit assurances that commensurate to
its size, business mix and business volume of turnover. In the context of the business
environment, the system and policies relating to management of Information are periodically
reviewed to ensure that the same are effective and purpose oriented at all the time.

Y - A
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT B

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, M/s Piyush Bindal &
Associates, Company Secretaries, CP No. 7442, Bhopal has been appointed to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25.

The Secretarial Audit Report which is required to be annexed with the Directors Report in terms
of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 is Annexed in Annexure-III.

POLICLIES FRAMED IN THE COMPANY B
The Existing Policies of the Company as framed in the previous years are enlisted below-

= Uniform Delegation of Powers ( as amended ) approved in the 206" Board Meeting of the
Company held on 7" November, 2024 ( applicable w.e.f. 20" December 2024).

= Uniform Document Retention Policy approved in the 170" Board Meeting of the Company
held on 23" April, 2016.

» Uniform Policy on Pay Scale & Allowances, Perquisites/facilities and other staff related
matters.

= Policy for Purchase of Goods and Procurement & Execution of Business Services.

» Uniform Promotion Policy of MPCON.

= Policy on Risk Management.

= Policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY B

The Company has duly framed and adopted the Risk Management Policy in the Financial Year
2015-16 and the implementation and compliance during the year has been made as per the
requirement of the Risk Management Policy of the Company. As of now, the Company has not
identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 B

The Company has framed the Policy for Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of women at workplace based on the CCS (Conduct) Rules, 1964 Guidelines
regarding prevention of working women in the work place. MPCON has constituted committees
under these guidelines. During the period no cases were filed under Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 in respect of the
Company.
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DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES B

As per directives of IFCI, the Chief Vigilance Officer of IFCI has been appointed as Chief
Vigilance Officer in MPCON.

The Company has appointed two IEMs as per the directions of Central Vigilance Commission.

The Company follows the IFCI's Mechanism for directors and employees toreport theirconcerns
or grievances. No such cases have been reported during FY 2024-25.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 B

During the period under report, no loans were advanced, guarantee given and investments
made that attract the provisions contained under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
that, therefore, the Company has nothing to disclose under the aforesaid provision of the Act.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS B

The Company did not enter into any material contract details of which needs to be disclosed
under the report. The transaction which the Company has with its parent
Company/shareholdings institutions in the ordinary course of its business are disclosed under
Annexure 1V to this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS B

Information regarding loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of
Section 186 of the Act, are detailed in the financial statements.

CHANGES IN RESERVES B

There were no changes in general reserves for the financial year ended 31% March, 2025.
TRANSFER TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND B

During the period under review, there is no amount unpaid/unclaimed dividend which is

required to transfer in IEPF (Investor Education and Protection Fund) as per the provisions of
the Companies Act,2013.
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SHARE CAPITAL B

a. Issue of Equity Share and Equity Shares with differential rights
During the period under review, your Company has not issued Equity Shares and Equity Shares
with differential rights.

b. Issue of Sweat Equity Shares
As per rule 8 (13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, during the period
under review, your Company has not issued Sweat equity shares.

c. Issue of employee stock options

As per rule 12 (9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, during the period
under review, your Company has not issued equity shares under the scheme of employee
stock option.

d. Issue of Bonus Share
During the period under the review, your Company has not issued Bonus Shares.

e. Provision of money by Company for purchase of its own shares by employees or
by trustees for the benefit of employees

As per rule 16 (4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 there are no
voting rights exercised directly or indirectly by the employees in respect of shares held by them.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

There was no application made during the year and there were no proceeding pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) at the end of the financial year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE B

As per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable rules and
provisions, if any, the requirement to constitute Audit committee has become applicable to the
Company during the Financial Year 2023-24 and the Company is looking to appoint the
Independent Directors on the Board as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, post appointment of whom, the Audit Committee would be constituted.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE B
As per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable rules and
provisions, if any, the requirement to constitute Nomination & Remuneration Committee has

Y - A



46 ANURL BEPORT 20202 C\7> M PC%N

LIMITED

become applicable to the Company during the Financial Year 2023-24 and the Company is
looking to appoint the Independent Directors on the Board as per the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, post appointment of whom, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee would be constituted.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, 2015 B

The annexed financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Act, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI B

The Company has complied with the requirements prescribed under the Secretarial Standards
on Meetings of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) read with the MCA
Circulars granting exemptions.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGOR

The details of Energy, Technology, Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as
under-

a) Conservation of Energy

Your Company is a Service Company engaged mainly in providing consultancy services and
it requires electrical energy only for the purpose of lighting its office premises and running
its office equipment which it has installed. Such office equipments and electric fixtures do
not consume much energy as LED Bulbs are installed. Therefore, it has nothing to report
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) Technology Absorption
The Company continues to use the latest technologies for improving the quality of its
services, its operations do not require import of any technology. Hence, it has nothing to
report in the matter of absorption of technology.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings/ Outgo
During the period under report, your Company did not earn any foreign exchange, However,

foreign exchange outgo has been incurred by the Company towards registration fees details
of earnings and outgo of foreign exchange are given below: -
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INR USD/EURO
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING NIL NIL
FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO NIL NIL

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY B

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, your Company is not required to constitute
CSR Committee as the total obligation for CSR amount to be spent is less than INRs. 50.00
lakhs.

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility as per Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is prepared and the same is annexed to the Board’s Report as
Annexure-V.

The details of amount budgeted, spent and unspent along with the reasons for not spending
the allocated amount are included in the said report and the same is annexed to the Board'’s
Report as Annexure-V.

As per Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the CSR
Policy was also adopted by the Board on the recommendation of CSR Committee and the brief
outline of such policy is disclosed in the CSR Report.

COMPLIANCE OF OTHER PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 B

Certain provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules formulated therein and be enforced
under them, dealing inter-alia, with the following aspects which are either not applicable to the
Company or Company has nothing reportable in respect thereof:

e Particulars of Subsidiaries and Associate Companies.

e Disclosure of receipt of any commission by Managing Director/Whole Time Director from
Company and also receiving remuneration from its subsidiary/ holding Company in term
of Section 197(14) of the Act.

e Provisions dealing with purchase of its own shares by a Company.

e Provisions governing Issue of Sweat Equity and Employees Stock Options Scheme, issue
of shares with differential voting rights etc. regulated by the Act under Companies
(Share Capital & Debentures) Rules, 2014.
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e Provisions relating to maintenance of Cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e Directors’ remuneration policy and criteria for matters under Section 178.

e The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the
end of the financial year.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT B

The Board of Directors of your Company wish to express gratitude for the guidance, support
and co-operation received by the MPCON from various Departments of the Government of India
and Government of Madhya Pradesh, Government of Chhattisgarh and other State
Governments, IFCI Ltd. and other shareholders, State level Financial Corporations/Institutions,
and Nationalized/Commercial Banks, Public Sector Undertakings, etc.

Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 02/09/2025 MPCON Limited
S/d S/d
Bharat Keswani Rajeev Saksena
(DIN: 10907205) (DIN: 09659358)

Managing Director Director & Chairman
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Annexure-I

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the year ended on 31.03.2025
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U74140MP1979G0I1001502
2 Registration Date 23.03.1979
3 Name of the Company MPCON Limited
4 Category/Sub-category of the | Public Company
Company
5 Address of the Registered office & | Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan-2,
contact details Shyamla Hills, Bhopal -462002 (M.P.)
Whether listed Company No
Name, Address & contact details of NA
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

II PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing approx. 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
Company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of main products / NIC Code of the % to total
services Product/service | turnover of the
Company
1 Providing Technical , Management And 702 12.31
Consultancy Services
2 Training Activities 749 4.28
3 Manpower Outsourcing 782 83.41

IITI PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No. | Name of the | CIN/GLN No. Holding % of shares  Applicable
Company /Subsidiary| held by the Section
/Associate | Company
1 IFCI Limited L74899DL1993G0I053677 Holding 79.72% 2 (46) of the
Companies Act,
2013
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-Wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end %
Shareholders beginning of the year [As on of the year [As on 31-March- | Change
01-April-2024] 2025] during
the year
Demat|Physical, Total % of | Demat|Physical| Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
b) Central Govt -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
c) State Govt(s) -- -- - - -- -- -- -- --
d) Bodies Corp. -- 8672 8672 86.72 -- 8672 8672 86.72 --
e) Banks / FI -- 1328 1328 13.28 -- 1328 1328 13.28 --
f) Any other -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total -- | 10000 | 10000 100 -- | 10000 | 10000 100 --
shareholding of
Promoter (A)
B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions - - - - - - - _ -

a) Mutual Funds -- -- -- - - - - - -

b) Banks / FI -- -- -- - - - - - _
c) Central Govt -- -- -- -- -- - - - _
d) State Govt(s) -- - - - - - - - -
e) Venture Capital -- - -- - - - - - -
Funds
f) Insurance -- -- -- - - - - - -
Companies
g) FlIlIs -- - -- - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture -- - -- - - - - - -
Capital Funds
i) Others -- -- -- - - - - - _
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Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. -- -- - - - - - - -
i) Indian -- -- - - - - - - _
ii) Overseas - - -- - - - - - -
b) Individuals -- -- -- - - - - - -
i) Individual -- -- - - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1
lakh

ii) Individual -- -- -- - - - - - -
shareholders holding
nominal share
capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

c) Others -- -- -- -- - -- - - -
Non Resident -- -- -- -- - -- - - -
Indians
Overseas Corporate -- -- -- - - - - - -
Bodies
Foreign Nationals -- -- -- -- -- - - - -
Clearing Members -- -- -- - - - - - -
Trusts -- -- - - -- -- - - -
Foreign Bodies -- -- -- -- - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(2):- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- --
Total Public -- -- -- -- - - - - -
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares held by -- -- -- -- - -- -- - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total -- | 10000 | 10000 100 -- | 10000 | 10000 100 --
(A+B+C)
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

SNO. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the end
of the year
No. of shares | % of total shares of
the Company
1. IFCILTD 7972 79.72
2. ICICI BANK LTD 180 1.80
MP STATE INDL.DEVE CORPORATION 60 0.60
LTD
4 MP LAGHU UDYOG LTD 420 4.20
5. MP FINANCIAL CORPORATION LTD 60 0.60
6. STATE BANK OF INDIA 320 3.20
7 CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60
8 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 160 1.60
9. INDIAN BANK 160 1.60
10. UNION BANK OF INDIA 32 0.32
11. BANK OF BARODA 64 0.64
12. UCO BANK 32 0.32
13. BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60
14. AMREX MARKETING PRIVATE LIMITED 220 2.20
TOTAL 10000 100
(iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding
SNO. Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end
of the year
No. of % of total No. of %o of total
shares shares of shares | shares of the
the Company
Company
1. IFCI LTD 7972 79.72 7972 79.72
2. ICICI BANK LTD 180 1.80 180 1.80
3, MP STATE INDL.DEVE 60 0.60 60 0.60
CORPORATION LTD
4. MP LAGHU UDYOG LTD 420 4.20 420 4.20
5 MP FINANCIAL 60 0.60 60 0.60
CORPORATION LTD
6. STATE BANK OF INDIA 320 3.20 320 3.20
7. CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60 160 1.60
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8. PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 160 1.60 160 1.60
0. INDIAN BANK 160 1.60 160 1.60
10. UNION BANK OF INDIA 32 0.32 32 0.32
11. BANK OF BARODA 64 0.64 64 0.64
12. UCO BANK 32 0.32 32 0.32
13. BANK OF INDIA 160 1.60 160 1.60
14. | AMREX MARKETING PRIVATE 220 2.20 220 2.20
LIMITED
TOTAL 10000 100 10000 100

(iv) Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs and ADRs) as on 31 March, 2025 - Not
Applicable

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

S. Shareholding of each Directors and Shareholding at the Cumulative
NO. each Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year

No. of % of total No. of %o of total
shares | shares of the | share | shares of the
Company s Company

1 | At the beginning of the year - -- -- --

2 | Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters - - - --
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

3 | At the end of the year -- -- -- --

V INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans | Deposits | Total Indebtedness
excluding
deposits

Indebtedness at the

beginning of the financial \
year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not

iii) Interest accrued but
not due
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Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness
dzfm\gfh%ncial year
* Addition

* Reduction

Net Change
Indebtedness at the end

of the financial year
i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not
paid \

iii) Interest accrued but
not due
Total (i+ii+iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

As per Notification dated June 5, 2015, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government Companies are exempt from complying with the provisions of section 197 of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules made thereunder. Accordingly, your Company
being a Government Company is exempt from disclosing the information required under the
said section read with Rules made thereunder in the Board's Report.

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

e Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD / made
Companies Punishment/ NCLT/

Compounding COURT]
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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Place: Bhopal

Date: 02/09/2025

For and on behalf of the Board

MPCON Limited
S/d S/d
Bharat Keswani Rajeev Saksena
(DIN: 10907205 (DIN: 09659358)

Managing Director Director & Chairman
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUIMTOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 1436Hbh) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, IZ0013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MPCON LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2025

The preparation of the financial statements of MPCOON Limited for the year ended 31 March
2025 in accordance with the financial reporting fFramework preseribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responzibility of the management of the company. The statuiory asditar
appoinied by the Comptroller and Auditer General of India under Section 139057 of the Act
15 respansible for expressing opimon on the financial statements under Section 143 of the
Act besed on imdependent audit in sccordance with the standards on avditing preseribed
under Section 143010} of the Act. This iz stated to have been done by them vide their Audit

Eeport dated 28 April 2025,

I, on the behalt of the Comptroller and Awditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary andit of the financial stalements of MPCON Limited for the year ended 31
March 20235 under Section 14306)Wa) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
ot independently without access 1o the working papers of the Statutory Auditor and is
limited primarily 1o inguiries of the Stanmory Auditor and company personnel and a selective
examinaiion of 2emme of the accounting records,

Bazed on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143{61(b) of the Act which heve come to my attention and which in my view
are necessary for enabling & befter understanding of the financial statements end the related
audit report:

A Caomments on Statement of Cazh Flows

Met Cash inflow/{outflow]) from Operating Activities: T (685.06) lakh
Mt Cash inflow/(outfllow) from investing activities: Nil

A per Para 31 read with Para 33 of Ind AS 7 (Statement of Cash Flows), in case of entities
other than financial institutions, interest and dividends received should be classified as cash
Nows from investing activites. Further, s per para 43 of Ind AS 7, investing and linancing
tranzactions that do not require the use of cash or cash cquivalents shall be excluded from
the Statement of Cash flows,

The Company camed interest of 274,66 lakh on bank deposits which comprised of interest
recelved amounting to £11.95 lakh and accrued inderest of $62.71 lakh for the year ended
Murch 2025, As per the above referred provisions of Ind AS 7, the éntire interest of 74,66
lakh was 1o be dedueted under Cash flow from Operating activinies, interest received (311,95
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lakh) was 1o be shown under Cash flow from Investing activities and the accrued interest

(F52. 71 lakh) was o be excluded from the Statement of Cash Mows

Though the Company deducted the entire interest of 7460 lakh under Cash flow from
Operating activities but it did not show the interest received (311,95 lakh) under Cash flow
from [ovesting activities. Further, the entire mterest was added back 1o Cash fow from
Operating activities {under working capital changes), and the accrued interest of ¥62.71 lakh

wias also adjusied therein.

This resulted in understatement of Cash flow from Investing sctivities by $11.95 lakh and
oversialement of Cash flow from Operating activities by ¥11.95 lakh (274.66 lakh - 262.71
lakh}.

B. Comment on Independent Auditor's report
B.1 Independent Auditor's Report dated 28 April 2025

The Report of the Statutory Auditor was deficient to the extent as stated in the following

poinis:

(a) As per Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Amendment Rules, 2021,
the Statutory Auditor shall have to report whether the company has used such accounting
software for maintaining 1ts books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail
{edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the vear for all transactions
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audst
irail has been preserved by the company as per the statutory reguirements for the record

redention.

However, the reporting by the Statutory Awditor under point nao, b (vi) of Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements was silent regarding preservation of the audit trail.

ib) A reference is invited to Annexure-A of the Independent Auditor’s Report, on the
matters specified under Companics {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, The Auditor in his
remarks against 81 No. i(a)} A) regarding maintaining of records in respect of Property, Plant
and Equipment, stated that the Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, but
the exact location of the fixed assets is not traceable. At 51 No. i.(b) regarding physical

verification of Property, Plant and Equipment, the Auditor siated that no maicrial

Y - A



REMPCON

discrepancics were noticed oncsuch verification but the process of record keeping should be

sirengihencd.

The above remarks were contradictary as physical verification conld not have bean possible
when the exact locetion of Property, Plant and Equipment was not traceable.

(e} With regard 1o the directions issugd to the Statwory Auditer by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India u's 143(3) of the Companies Act, 201 3, the response of the Audilor
on direction ns, 2 was silent regerding regiruciunng of an existing loan or cases of

wearvertwrile off of debtsloonsintenest ede.

Further, n response 10 direction no. 3, the Avditor reported that funds receivedreceiveble
for specific schemes from Central/State Government or its srendies were propetly accounted
forfutilized as per s erms pnd conditions erd no deviation was noticed during the test check
of audit. However, the response was niot proper since the Comparny did not receive any funds
{grantarsubsidy) from the Central/State Govoenment,

For and on behalf of the
Compiraller & Anditor General of Tndia

o —
Uda
uia a3
{Dr. Pawan Kumar Konda)
05D
(Industry & Corporate Alfairs)
Mew Delhi

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 2 4 JUL 2025
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Management Representation to CAG Comments :-

A. Comments on Statement of Cash Flows : Cash from investment activities not
shown separately, it is only a presentation error which is not having any
financial impact and will be represented accordingly in Statement of Cash Flow in
upcoming years.

B. Comment on Independent Auditor’s report : We have informed to Statutory
Auditors for the presentation of Independent Auditor’s report accordingly.
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Annexure-III

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2025
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G0I1001502

Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev Gandhi, Bhawan Parisar-2,
Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, MP 462002

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by MPCON LIMITED (hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the Financial Year from
01°* April, 2024 to 31* March, 2025. (‘the year’/ ‘audit period’/ ‘period under review’) complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Company for the Financial Year ended on 31% March 2025 according to the
provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made there
under;

iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

V) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’): -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not Applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period)

j) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Investor Protection and Education
Fund) Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period)

vi)  Compliances / processes / systems under other specific applicable Laws (as applicable to
the Industry) to the Company are being verified on the basis of periodic Certificates
under internal Compliance system submitted to the Board of Directors of the Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; (Complied
with)

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period under review).

We further report that during the year under review the Company has generally complied
with the provisions of the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards mentioned above.

We further report that during the Audit period under review:

— The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors including Nominee Directors as per the composition
of Directors specified under the Articles of Association of the Company. The processes
relating to changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the
year were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. The requirement to
appoint the Independent Directors on the Board of the Company is applicable to the
Company but the Company due to pending finalization of the suitable candidates has not
appointed the Independent Directors on the Board as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 till the end of the Financial Year.

&
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— Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent generally seven days in advance other than those held
at shorter notice, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

— As per the minutes of the Meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the
decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that, based on the information provided and the representation made by
the Company there seems to be adequate systems and processed in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period there were no other specific events/actions in
pursuance of the above-referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc. having a major bearing
on the Company affairs.

Place: Bhopal For Piyush Bindal & Associates

Date: 28.06.2025 “Company Secretaries”

Piyush Bindal

(Proprietor)

FCS — 6749

CP. No. 7442

Peer Review Cert. No.:

922/2020

Firm’s Registration No. S2012MP186400
UDIN: FO06749G000677661
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Annexure-A

To,

The Members,

MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G0I1001502

Ground Floor, 35, Rajeev Gandhi, Bhawan Parisar-2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal MP
462002

Our Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31* March, 2025 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

Management’s Responsibility
1. It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial
records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate
effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility
2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and
procedures followed by the Company with respect to secretarial compliances.
3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company’s
management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a basis for our opinion.
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the management’s representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

6. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company.

7. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices followed provided a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

Place: Bhopal For Piyush Bindal & Associates

Date: 28.06.2025 “Company Secretaries”

Piyush Bindal

(Proprietor)

FCS — 6749

CP. No. 7442

Peer Review Cert. No.:

922/2020

Firm’s Registration No. S2012MP186400
UDIN: FO06749G000677661
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Annexure-1V

MPCON LTD
Form AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement showing details of related party transactions during the Twelve Months period ended
on 31% March 2025

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis — NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis

S. Name of the | Nature of Nature of Amount involved (DR/CR)
No. | Related Party | Relation Transaction (Rs. lakhs)
2024-25 2023-24
1. IFCI LTD Holding 1. Bills for project - -
Company Consultancy

2. Amount of office - -
premises Rent
3. Travelling and - -
other Expenses.

4, Salary - -
Reimbursement
5. Manpower 261.48 364.41

Consultancy

S. Name of the Nature of Nature of Amount involved (DR/CR)
No. | Related Party Relation Transaction 2024-25 2023-24
2. MPCON Related Non- | Advances Repayment 0.04 1.49
Finestar Profit

Organization

Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board
Date: 02/09/2025 MPCON Limited
S/d S/d
Bharat Keswani Rajeev Saksena
(DIN: 10907205) (DIN: 09659358)
Managing Director Director & Chairman

g
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ANNEXURE-V

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
For Financial Year ended 31 March, 2025
(Pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014)

Brief outline on draft CSR Policy of the Company:

MPCON Limited (“"Company”) is committed to its stakeholder’s government, investors,
shareholders, associates, community, environment, employees and their families — to conduct
its business in a responsible manner that creates a sustained positive impact. The main
objective of CSR policy to make CSR a key business process for sustainable development of the
society and also to strive for economic development that positively impacts the society at large
with a minimal resource footprint.

The CSR activities covered the following areas or subject as specified in VII of the Act:

1. Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or Prime Minister's Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any other fund set
up by the central govt. for socio economic development and relief and welfare of the
schedule caste, tribes, other backward classes, minorities and women.

2. Contribution to incubators funded by Central Government or State Government or any 30
agency or Public Sector Undertaking of Central Government or State Government, and
contributions to public funded Universities, Indian Institute of Technology (IITs), National
Laboratories and Autonomous Bodies (established under the auspices of Indian Council of
Agricultural Research (ICAR), Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Council of
Scientific and Industrial Research (CSIR), Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), Defence
Research and Development Organization (DRDO), Department of Biotechnology (DBT)],
Department of Science and Technology (DST), Ministry of Electronics and Information
Technology) engaged in conducting research in science, technology, engineering and
medicine aimed at promoting Sustainable Development Goals (SDGSs).

3. Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, “promoting health care including preventive
health care” and sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the
Central Government for the promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking
water.

4. Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women, elderly and the differently abled and livelihood
enhancement projects.

5. Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women
and orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centres and such other facilities for senior
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citizens and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward
groups.

6. Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna,
animal welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of
soil, air and water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central
Government for rejuvenation of river Ganga.

7. Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and
development of traditional art and handicrafts.

8. Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents,
Central Armed Police Forces (CAPF) and Central Para Military Forces (CPMF) veterans, and
their dependents including widows.

9. Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and
Olympic sports.

10. Rural development projects.

11. Slum area development.

Explanation: - For the purposes of this item, the term “slum area' shall mean any area
declared as such by the Central Government or any State Government or any other
competent authority under any law for the time being in force.

12. Disaster management, including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

To meet this commitment, we implement management systems in our operations that accord
with the requirements of our corporate social responsibility standards and strive to:

» Comply with all applicable laws, regulations and other employment standards, wherever we
operate.

» Consult with and respond to the concerns of our stakeholders.

» Behave with honesty and integrity in all our activities and relationships with others and
reject bribery and corruption in all its forms.

1. Average net profits of the Company for last three Financial Years:

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22
Net Profit as per the Financial 8,46,10,060.00 6,01,22,190.00 1,69,87,826.00
Statements

Add / Less: Adjustments as per - 18,386.00 19,754.0
Section 198

Adjusted Net Profit as per 8,46,10,060.00 6,01,40,576.00 1,70,07,580.00
Section 198

Average Profit for Preceding 3 5,39,19,405.30
years

Minimum Amount of CSR 10,78,388.00
Expense to be made (2% of

Average Profit)

g
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5A.
5B.

5C.
5D.
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Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company: NA

Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
(attach the report): Not applicable

Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the
financial year, if any - Not applicable

Average Net Profits of the Company as per Section 135(5): INRs. 5,39,19,405.30/-

Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percent of the amount as above): INRs. 10,78,388.00/-
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years: NIL

Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: NIL

Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year (5A+5B-5C): INRs. 10,78,388.00/-

6. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount | Amount Unspent (INRs.)
Spent for the
Financial Year
(INRs.) Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified
transferred to Unspent | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
CSR Account as per Section 135(5)
Section 135(6)
Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
Transfer Fund Transfer
10,78,388.00 0.00 NA PM-CARES 10,78,388.00 16-01-2025
FUND

(b)Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the Financial Year: The
Company has not spent any amount against Ongoing Projects during Financial Year 2024-25.

(©)

Number of Other than Ongoing Projects for the Financial Year: 1 (One)

7. Details of CSR spent during the Financial Year (01.04.2024-31.03.2025)

8.

a)
b)

o)
d)

Total amount to be spent for the Financial Year: INRs. 10,78,388.00/-

Amount unspent / (excess) spent for the Financial Year, if any: None

Amount eligible for transfer to Unspent CSR Account for the FY as per Section 135(6):
None

Amount to be transferred to Fund specified in Schedule VII for the Financial Year (if total
unspent for the Financial Year is greater than unspent for Ongoing projects): None

Specify the reason(s) if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per Section 135(5): The Company not having any unspent amount due during the period.

g
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Responsibility Statement of the Board of Directors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors confirms that the
implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policy of
the Company.

Place: Bhopal For and on behalf of the Board

Date: 02/09/2025 MPCON Limited
S/d S/d

Bharat Keswani Rajeev Saksena

(DIN: 10907205) (DIN: 09659358)

Managing Director Director & Chairman
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H.0 : F-02, Sanchi Complex, Opp. Board Office, Shivaji Nagar, BHOPAL - 462016 Ph.: 0755-2572240, email : d_goyal99@hatmall.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF MPCON Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MPCON limited ("the
Company’). which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2025, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Coemprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015,
as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2025, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financia! Statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143 {10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
Standalone Financial Statements,

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following Motes to the financial statement, which describes:

a) We draw attention to Note11 of the financial staterment a sum of Rs. 0.83 Lacs
is shown under the head Current Liabilities are the amount which have been
received by the company during the
not known.
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b}

&

We draw attention to Note 4 and Note 9 of the financial statements, Trade
receivables (Current and Non-Current) classified as undisputed and

considered good amount to Rs. 982,05 Lakhs, and the ageing of the Trade
Receivable as on 31st March 2025 is given below:

(Amount in Lakhs)

T s
MPC¥N

LIMITED

Up to 6 | More than | More More More More than | More
Monthsz | 6Months - | than 1 than 3 than 5 7 Years - | than 10
1 Year Year-3 |Years-5 |Years-7 | 10 Years | Years
Years Years Years
- 145.29 0.00 0.00 30.23 | 448.82 246.20 | 111.51

Additienally, an amount of Rs. 298.04 lakhs included under disputed trade
receivables — credit impaired, for which the provision for bad debts of Rs.
65.06 lakhs has been during the year. The significant proportion of long-
outstanding receivables and the material write-off highlight the importance of
continued management attention.

¢c) We draw attention to Note 22 of the Financial Statements, Trade Payable that
amounting to Rs. 524.29 Lakhs were outstanding for the period of more than
3 years, it has been explained that same has not been paid as corresponding

debtors amounting to Rs. 836,75 Lakhs are to be received against the same.

It is further notice that inspite of regular comment on same in previous year
Audit report no follow up efforts step for recovery of debtors and payment of
creditors were brought to our notice though the amount of Rs 312.48 Lakhs is
blocked because of failure in recovery on part of the service provider.

The corporation has already paid Income Tax and all the relevant taxes on the
said amount. Henceforth it is suggested to take necessary action for the
recovery of the same,

d} We draw attention to Note 22 of the Financial Statements regarding a liability
of Rs. 11.89 lakhs towards penalty imposed by MP Housing Board. This was
the subject of a CAG observation (OB3-1464834) during FY 202324, which
stated that the liability lacks legal merit. The management, in its reply, stated
that the matter would be complied with in FY 2024-25. However, as cf the
date of this report, no legal opinion has been obtained. Consequently, Non-
Current Liabilities remain overstated and profit understated by Rs. 11.69 lakh.
We advise the management to obtain a legal apinion and rrf@k&g cessary
adjustments,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the
most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Y - A



th
4.6 ANNURLREPORT 2024.25

'5. No.

Key Audit Matter

Auditor's Response

Revenue
Recognition as per
Ind AS 115- Certain
invoices pertaining to
services rendered
during the Financial
Year 2023-24 have
been accounted for in
the Financial “Year
202425, as the
proforma invoices
were raised only upon
confirmationof
altendance by the
department, and tax
invoices were issued
upon confirmation of
payment.

During the review of the financial statements for
the Financial Year 2024-25, it has been observed
that certain revenues pertaining to services
rendered in the Financial Year 2023-24 have
been recognised in the current year. As per Ind
AS 115 - Revenue from Confracts with
Customers, revenue should be recognised in the
period in which the related performance
obligations are satisfied Accordingly, such income
should be appropriately classified and disclosed
as prior period income and their related
expenses in the financial statements of FY 2024—
25 in compliance with the applicable IND AS.

| Tender Policy- The

vendors/service
providers are currently
rendering sernvices
solely on the basis of
existing wiark
orders/agreements

that have been in
force for a
considerable  period

and have not been
reviewad for a long
time.

| Regarding

gmpanegiment, the
vendors are being
engaged under the

existing empanelment
framework, which is
presently under review
in alignment with the
revised policy. 1t may
be noted that services
are being continued
without initiating any
fresh tendering

process.

It has been observed that the department
continues with old wvendors/service providers
based on old, unreviewed work orders and on old
empaneiment list. No new tendering process has
been initiated, and the current procurement
practices are being carried out without adherence
to any tender policy.

This approach appears to be in contravention of
the following guidelines:

1. Manual for Procurement of Goods, 2024
(Section 3.6): Empanelment must be
transparent, criteria-based, and not used to
bypass competition. Continued use of
outdated empanelment without fresh
evaluation violates this principle.

2. GFR 2017 — Rule 144 & Rule 173: These
rules require procurement to be fair,
transparent, and competitive. The absence
of competitive bidding in the reviewed
cases does not align with these rules.

3. CVC Circulars (11.02.2011 & 11.12.2012):
Both circulars emphasize the need for
competitive processes post-empanelment
and wamn  against non-transparent
procurement practices. These have not
bzen followed,

RTALE
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3. Others During the audit, we observed that certain

individuals are empaneled with the Company
through multiple trade names or entities, including:

Individuals | Capacity | Empanelled

Entities
Mr. Kamlesh | Director | Awyagra Techno
Sen Creators Put, Ltd.

Proprietor | Balaji Enterprises

Mr. Madhav | Proprietor | Maruti Infotech

Prasad
Mandhanya | Proprietor | Das Placement
Services
Director | Das Pléoement o
Services Pvt. Ltd. |
r. Sunil Proprietor | Sunil Mandhanya&
Mandhanya Co.
Director | Das Placement
Services Pvt. Ltd.
Mr. Satish | Proprietor | Qirocon i
Chandra
Pandey Director | Grassroot
Management &
Research Services
. Pwt. Ltd.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's
Repaort Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility & Sustainabilty Report, Corporate
Governance and Shargholder's information, but does not include the standalons
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. These reports are expected to
be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information when made available to us and if we conclude
that there is a material misstatements therein, we arﬁ required to communicate the
il
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance (TCWG)

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position |
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists,

Misstatemments can arise from fraud or eror and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resuling from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overridg i
internal control.

=

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to@esign .
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.Under section 145y
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Y - A
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= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditar's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial
statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in intermnal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current periocd and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters ff?

We draw attention to the fact that a Special Audit was conducted
compliance with EPF and ESIC regulations for the financial year 202425,
limited to the first quarter (Q1). The said audit identified cumulative variances
amounting to Rs 50.20 lakhs in PF and ESIC. The management has received
reply from the vendor stating that same have been paid in subsequent month.
How ever confirmation of same from Auditors has not been taken.

In accordance with SA 800 — Using the Work of Another Auditor, we have
placed reliance on the work performed by the auditors to the extent available.
However, in the absence of direct auditor confirmations, we are unable to
comment on the sufficiency and appropriateness of the responses obtained
by the management. Further, the compliance audit reports for the remaining
quarters (Q2, Q3, and Q4) are currently in progress.

Our opinion is not medified in respect of this matter.

Y - A
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. This report includes a statement “Annexure A" on the matters specified
in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020,
issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub-section 11 of

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent its is applicable to
the company.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit,

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those hooks.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, anddealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e} In terms of Notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dt. 05-06-2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the Provision of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act. 2013
in respect of disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company,
being a Government Company;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statementsof the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B

(g) As per Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section 197 of the Act is not
applicable to the Govemment Companies. Accordingly, reporting in
accordance with requirement of provisions of section197(16) of the Act is not
applicable on the company;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the, ;
explanations given to us: fﬁp

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
financial position in its financial statements,

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

i, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company. ~

. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge

and halief nther than ae dienlaead in tha natan be i assnomin e £ do
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have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{"Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalfi of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and
(i) contain any material mis-statement.

V. The company has declared or paid the interim and final dividend of Rs
30.00 Lacs for the financial year 2024-25.

wi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, we report that the
company has usedaccounting software for maintaining its books of
accounts having a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has been operated throughout the year for all the relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tamperead with.
Our examination of the audit trail was in the context of an audit of financial
statements carried out in accordance with the Standard of Auditing and
only to the extent required by Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules,2014.

3. On the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company, as we
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act,
on the directions and sub directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India in “Annexure C".

For Deepak Goyal & Assnmates

UDIN: 25075634BMIEBA1207

Flace: Bhopal
Date: 28/04/2025

Y - A
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Annexure “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Reports under The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (CARC 2020) for the year

To,

ended on 31st March 2025

The Members of MPCON Limitad

To best of our information and according to the explanation provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

Sl. No.

1{a) (A)

i(a)(8)

i(b)

i(c)

'Comment

Required on
Property, Plant
land Equipment
‘and Intangible
Assets

Auditor's Opinion on Follﬂwing
Matter

Whether the company is maintaining
|proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
|situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment.?

|
‘Whether the company is maintaining

: Au dﬂnfsl-ﬁmérk

.'The mmp;y has

maintained proper
records showing full |
particulars including |
quantitative details and
situation of Property,

Plant and Equipment,
{but the exact location
of the fixed assets is

\not traceable.

'The Company has

proper records showing full particulars of maintained proper

iintangible assets;
|

L

records showing full
‘particulars of Intangible
‘assets.

‘Whether these Plant and _Equipment and No material

Intangible Assets have been physically

|verified by the management at
reasonable intervels; whether any

'material discrepancies were noticed on
'such verification and if so, whether the

|same have been properly dealt with in
the books of accounts?

'Whether the title deeds of all the
||mmovab1e properties (other than
|properties where the company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are
duly executed in favour of the lessee)

|disclosed in the financial statements are
'held in the name of the company, if not,

|pmwde the details thereof

VWhether the company has revaluéd |f$

|F'rr::-i:~ert3|r Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or
/intangible assets or both during the

'discrepancies were
'noticed on such
|veriﬁuatiun but the
|process of record
kﬂepmg should be
‘stre ngthen

\As informed No
immovable property is
|being held by the
|Company.

Am:urdlng tc: the
linformation and
explanations given to
us and on the basis of
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i (a)

(i)

Inventory and

other current
assets

Investment,
Loans or

Advances b}l'_

|',rear and, if so, whether the
|revaluation is based on the valuation by
a Registered Valuer, specify the amount
of change, if change is 10% or more in
the aggregate of the net camrying value
of each class of Property, Plant and
Equipment or intangible assets;

|Wheﬂ'|ﬂr any proceedings have been
initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions
{Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder, if so, whether
the company has appropriately
disclosed the details in its financial
statements,

\Whether physical verification of

inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the
|management and whether, in the
opinion of the auditor, the coverage
and procedure of such werification
by the management is appropriate;
whether any discrepancies of 10% or
|more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed and if so,
whether they have been properly dealt
Iwrth in the books of account?

Whether during any point of time of the
year, the company has been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of five
crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks
or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets; whether the
|quarterl1." returns or statements filed by
'the company with such banks or
|f|nan(:|al institutions are in agreement
'with the books of account of the
Eumpany. if not, give details;

Whafther during the year the
company has made investments in,
pmwcied any guarantee or security or

]ﬁcmrding to the

B MPCEN

LIMITED

our examination of the |
records of the
Company, the
‘Company has not
revalued its Property,
plant and equipment
{including Right-of-use
assets) or Intangible
assets or both during
the year,

\information and
{explanations given to
us and on the basis of
lour examination of the
'records of the
Company, there are no
|proceedings initiated or
pending against the
|Company for holding

lany benami property

under the Prohibition of
Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988
and rules made
‘thereunder.

As informed company
‘does not hold any
inventory.

Aﬂmrdlng 1o the
infarmation and
lexplanations given fo
us and on the basis of
our examination of the
records of the
|Company, the
|Company has not been
|sanctioned working
capital limits in excess
of five crore rupees,

' The Company has not
‘granted any loans,
lsecured or unsecured,
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|granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties, if so,

: Company

‘whether during the year the company

‘has provided loans or provided

|advances in the nature of loans, or

stood guarantee, or provided security to

any other entity [not applicable to

companies whose principal business is
| to give loans], if so, indicate-

The aggregate amount during the year,
|and balance outstanding at the balance
'sheet date with respect to such loans or
‘advances and guarantees or security to
subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates

ii (a)

i (@) (A)

The aggrﬂgate amount during the year,
and balance outstanding at the balance
‘sheet date with respect to such loans or
advances and guarantees or security to
|parties other than subsidiaries, joint
ventures and associates

i (@) (B)

. =
il {b) Whether the investments made,

guarantees provided, security given and

‘the terms and conditions of the grant of
'all loans and advances in the nature of
loans and guarantees provided are not
'prejudicial to the company's interest

In respect of loans and advances in the

i ()

B MPCEN

LIMITED

|to firms, limited liability |

partnerships or any
other parties covered
in the register
|maintained u's 189 of
Cnmpames A{:t 2D13

| The CGI!TIPEI‘I}I' has not
granted any loans, .
|secured or unsecured, |
[to firms, limited liability
|partnerships or any
|other parties during the
year. |

Based on the audit
\procedures carried on
by us and as per the
information and
|explanations given to
|us, the Company has
not granted any loans
to subsidiaries, joint
ventures and
associates,

Based on the audit |
procedures carred on |
|by us and as per the
||nfnrmat|0n and
explanations given to
us, the Company has
‘not granted loans to a
party other than
subsidiaries, joint
|ventures and
|associates,

Mot Applicable

As per the information .

'nature of loans, whether the schedule of 'provided to us, the

[repayment of principal and payment of

company has not

linterest has been stipulated and whether granted any loan so

the repayments or receipts are regular?

iii (d) : If the amount is overdue, state the total
amount overdue for more than ninety
\days, and whether reasonable steps
'have been taken b1_.r the company for

recovery of the prm gﬁu A lntenaat?

the particular point is
not appllcahle

There is no overdue
ramount of loan granted
‘to companies, firms or
iother parties.
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i (&)

iii (F)

(iv)

)

Loan to Directors

and Investment
by the Company

Deposits
Accepted by the
Company

.Maintenance of

Cost records

B MPCEN

LIMITED

‘Whether any loan or advance in the :ﬂx:c:nrtiing to the

nature of loan granted which has fallen  information and

due during the year, has been renewed |explanations given to
|or extended or fresh loans granted to us and on the basis of
settle the over dues of existing loans our examination of the
|given to the same parties, if so, specify records of the

the aggregate amount of such dues Company, there is no
renewed or extended or settled by fresh loan given falling due
|loans and the percentage of the during the year, which

|agaregate to the total loans or advances has been renewed or
in the nature of loans granted during the extended or fresh

|year [not applicable to companies loans given to settle

iwhose principal business is to give /the overdues of

loans]; existing loans given to
the same party.

‘Whether the mmpan;has gr;mtsd_aHy hc::ﬂrdlng to the

loans or advances in the nature of loans information and

either repayable on demand or without  explanations given to
'specifying any terms or period of us and on the basis of
repayment, if so, specify the agaregate  our examination of the
amount, percentage thereof to the total | records of the

|I0an5 granted, aggregate amount of |Company, the

Ioans granted to Promoters, related |Company has not
parties as defined in clause {76) of given any loans either
|section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013;  repayable on demand
or without specifying
any terms or period of
| repayment.
lIn respect of loans, investments, | The company has
iguarantees, and security whether |complied provisions of
Iprovisions of section 185 and 186 of the |section 185 and 186 of
|Companies Act, 2013 have been Companies Act , 2013,
‘complied with. If not, provide the details
thereof.

In respect of deposits accepted by the iThe company has not
\company or amounts which are deemed accepted any Deposits.
‘to be deposits, whether the directives |
|issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to Y6 or
jany other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules made
.mereunder where applicable, have
|bee:n complied with, if not, the nature of

Isuch contraventions be stated; if an ,
jorder has been passed by Company

Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any

court or any other tribunal, whether the |

‘same has been complied with or not

Whether maintenance of cost records  The C.ﬁmp_any is not
has been specified by the Central |required to maintain
\Government under sub-section (1) of  cost cecords pursuant

- A
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vii (a)

il (b)

; wiii

ix (a)

ix (b)

Statutory Dues

Disclosure of
Undisclosed
Transactions

Loans or Ctthsr
Borrowings

B MPCEN

LIMITED

‘section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 |to the Rules made by
\and whether such accounts and records |the Central Govenment

ihaue been so made and maintained?

{for the maintenance of
|cost records under

|section 148 of the
|Companies Act, 2013.

| 'sub-section (1) of |
[
1

Whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax,
\provident fund, employees state
lInsurance, income-tax, sales- tax,
|service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate
{authorities and if not, the extent of the
(arrears of outstanding statutory dues as
It:m the last day of the financial year
‘concerned for a period of mare than six
manths from the date they became
payable shall be indicated?

VWhere statutun_.r dues referred to in sub- Annexure “D" is

.clause (a) have not been deposited on
iacnnunt of any dispute, then the
lamounts involved and the forum where
.dlsputﬂ is pending shall be mentioned

'Whether any transactions not recorded
{in the books of account have been
surrenderad of disclosed as income
{during the year in the tax assessments
‘under the Income Tax Act, 1961, if so,
whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recarded in
‘the books of account during the year

attached separately. |

Ac-c::rrdmg to the
information and
explanations given to
us and on the basis of
our examination of the
records of the
Company, the
Company has not
surrendered or

disclosed any

transactions, :
| previously unrecorded
as income in the books

lof account, in the tax

|

I

Maﬂﬂer the company has r:lefaurted in
repayment of loans or other borrowings
|1::|r in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender, if yes, the period and the
amount of default to be reported in the
format given

\Whether the company is a declared

assessments under the
Income-tax Act, 1961
‘as income during the
I'}I'E\E.r

|The company has not
|defaulted in repayment
‘of dues to financial
institution, bank or
debenture holders.

‘According to the




i (c)

lix {d)

'wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
|institution or other lender;

purpose for which the loans were
obtained; if not, the amount of loan so
diverted and the purpose for which it is
iused may be reported;

T e

T, e

|information and

| ' .
|excplanations given to

records of the
| Company, the

LIMITED

us and an the basis of
our examination of the

YN

Company has not been

declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank
or financial institution
or government or

o _ government authority.
Whether term loans were applied for the |A~:mrd'lng to the

information and
explanations given to
us by the
management, the
Company has not
obtained any term
'loans. Accordingly,
clause 3(ix)(c) of the

Whether funds raised on short term
|basis have been utilised for long term
|purpn&es, if yes, the nature and amount
|to be indicated;

Whether the company has taken any
funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of
its subsidiaries, associates or joint
|ventures, if so, details thereof with

| nature of such transactions and the
\amount in each case;

According to the
information and
explanations given to
us and on an overall

Order is not applicable

examination of the
balance sheet of the
Company, we report
that no funds have

been raised on shor-
term basis by the [
Company. Accordingly,
|clause 3(ix)(d) of the
|Drder is not applicable.

According fo the
linformation and
explanations given to
us and an an overall
‘examination of the
financial statements of
the Company, we
rreport that the
Company has not
(taken any funds from
‘any entity or person on
‘account of or to meet
'the obligations of its
‘subsidiaries as defined
|under the Companies
tAct, 2013, Accordingly,
'clause 3(ix)(e) of the

- A
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ix (f)

“x {a)

x (b)

xl (8}

xi (b)

. Money raised b_z.r
|IPO, FPOs
|

.R.epurting of
Fraud During the
Year

IWWhether the company has raised loans
‘during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
\wentures or associate companies, if so,
!gi‘ure detailz thereof and also report if the
company has defaulted in repayment of
|su::h loans raised,

|Whether moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) and term
|Ioans were applied for the purposes for

et e
4 MPC¥N

LIMITED

|0rder is not applicable,
\According to the
information and
explanations given to
us and procedures
performed by us, we
report that the
|{Company has not
|raised loans during the
|year on the pledge of
'securities held in its
‘subsidiaries as defined
under the Companies
{Act, 2013. Accordingly,
clause 3{ix)(f) of the
Order is not applicable.
' The Company has not
[raised by way of initial
‘public affer or further
public offer {including

which those are raised. If not, the details debt instrument} and

together with delays or default and
'subsequent rectification? if any, as may
be applicable, be reported.

[term loans, hence this
clause is not
applicable.

Whether the company has made any
preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year and if so,
whether the requirements of section 42
and section 62 of the Companies Act,
|2€I'1 3 have been complied with and the
funds raised have been used for the
|purposes for which the funds were
raised, if not, provide details in respect
‘of amount involved and nature of non-
|compliance;

|
‘Whether any fraud hﬁ the Gumpa_rry or

any fraud on the company has been
‘noticed or reported during the year, if

|According to the
information and
|explanations given to
us and on the basis of
|our examination of the
|records of the
| Company, the
Company has not
made any preferential
(allotment or private
‘placement of shares or
|fully or partly
convertible debentures
during the year.
|Ac¢nrdingl*_.r. clause
| 3(x)({b) of the Order is
| not applicable.
|Based on our audit
procedures and the
|information and

|yes, the nature and the amount involved |e>¢planatinn made
|available to us no such
fraud noticed or
reported during the
year.

1
According to the
_'tnfcrmat'mn and

lis to be indicated

\Whether any report under sub-section
{12} of Section 143 of the Companies
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i (c)
il (a) 'Compiiahbe: by
|Nidhi Company
Regarding Met
| Owned Fund to
Deposits Ratio
xii (bB)
xii ()

Related party
transactions

xiii

|Act has been filed by the auditors in

et e
4 MPC¥N

LIMITED

explanations given to

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 |us, no report under

of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
|Rules, 2014 with the Central
|Guvemmant;

IWhether the auditor has considered
whistle-blower complaints, if any,
received during the year by the
campany,

Whether the Nidhi Company has
|complied with the Met Owned Funds to

\Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out

the liability?

‘Whether the Nidhi Company is

|sub-section {12) of ‘
| Section 143 of the
|Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4
!as prescribed under
Rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors)
|Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

Mo such complaint has
been received,

|The company is not
Nidhi Company,

\According to the |

‘maintaining ten per cent. unencumbered information and

term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
|Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability;

'Whether there has been any default in
|paymant of interest on deposits or
repayment thereof for any period and if
|54::. the details thereof;

|parties are in compliance with sections
1177 and 188 of Companies Act where
applicable and the details have been
‘discﬂoseﬂ in the financial statements,
|etc., as required by the applicable
‘accounting standards?

otk 84

¢

explanations given to

\us, the Company is not
a Midhi Company.
Accordingly, clause
3(xii) of the Order is
not applicable

|According fo the
information and
|explanaticns given to
us and on the basis of
our examination of the
records of the
Company, the
|Company has not
|made any any default
'in payment of interest
on deposits or
|repayment thereof for
|any period,

' |i.i.rhemer all transactions with the related | Yes , All transactions

with the related parties
|are in compliance with
isection 177 and 188 of
|Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and
the details have been
\disclosed in the
|Financial Statements.
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xiv (a)

xiv (b)

':wi {a)

vl ()

xvi ()

;Inlernal audit
system

|Mo cash
transactions

Requirement of
|Registration
under 45-14 of
Reserve Bank of
|India Act, 1934

!Whether the company has an internal
(audit system commensurate with the
'size and nature of its business;

IS e
|Whether the reports of the Internal
| Auditors for the period under audit were

considered by the statutory auditor;
|

S —
|Whather the company has entered into
{any non-cash transactions with directors

, | cash transactions with
'whether the provisions of section 192 of directors or persans

or persons connectad with him and if so

Companies Act have been complied

‘with?
+

[Whether the company is required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the
|Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if
zo, whether the registration has been
obtained?

|Whether the company has conducted
any Non-Banking Financial of Housing
Finance activities without a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from
|the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

Whether the company is a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined
in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India, if so, whether it continues
|to fulfil the criteria of a CIC, and in case
the company is an exempted or
unregistered CIC, whether it continues
[to fulfil such criteria;

‘Whether the Group has more than one

R
4 MPC¥N

LIMITED

Based on information
and explanations
|provided to us and our |
audit procedures, in

our opinion, the
Company has an
internal audit system
commensurate with the
size and nature of its
|business. |

We have considerad
the internal audit
reporis of the
Company issued fil
date for the peried
l1,m|der audrt

|The company has not
entered into any non-

|connected with him

' The company is not
required to be
registered under

|section 45-1A of the

'Reserve Bank of India
Act.

The Company is not

required to be
|registered under
!Section 45-14 of the
Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly,
lclause 3(xvi) (b) of the
{Order is not applicable.

The Company is naot a
Core Investment
|{Company (CIC) as
|deﬁned in the
|regulations made by
ithe Reserve Bank of
India. Accordingly,
'clause 3{xvij(c) of the
'Order is no applicable

|According to the

(CIC as part of the Group, if yes, indicate information and
'the number of CICs which are part of the explanations provided

Gr-::aup

to us during the course
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®li

il
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of audit. the Group
does nat have any
|CIC. Accordingly, the
| requirements of clause |

J(xvi)(d) are not
| applicable.

Cash Losses ‘Whether the company has incurred cash ' The Company has not |

\losses in the financial year and in the incurred cash losses in
immediately preceding financial year, if  the current and in the
|so, state the amount of cash losses, |I1'nr'rbedla’teh.r precading

| financial year.

Gmns:demtmn of *Whemer there has been any remgnatmn There has been no

‘outgoing auditors  of the statutory auditors during the year, resignation of the
|if so, whether the auditor has taken intoe | statutory auditors
‘consideration the issues, objections or  during the year.

|concerns raised by the outgoing Accordingly, clause
|auditors; J{xviil) of the Order is
not applicable.
Material On the basis of the financial ratios, |Accurding to the
uncertainty in ‘ageing and expected dates of realisation information and
relation to of financial assets and payment of |explanations given to
‘realization of financial liabilities, other information us and on the basis of |

financial assels  accompanying the financial statements, 'the financial ratios, l

‘and payment of  |the auditor's knowledge of the Board of ageing and expected
{financial liabilities Directors and management plans, dates of realization of

\whether the auditor is of the opinion that financial assets and
no material uncertainty exists as onthe  payment of financial
|date of the audit report that company is |Iiabi|ities, other
.capable of meeting its liabilities existing | information

at the date of balance sheet as and ‘accompanying the

\when they fall due within a period of one financial statements,

year from the balance sheet date; lour knowledge of the

[ |Board of Directors and
|management plans

| tand based on our

| examination of the
evidence supporting
(the assumptions,
|nothing has come to

: |our attention, which
causes us to believe
‘that any material

| |uncartalnty exists as

| (on the date of the audit
report that the
|Company is not
capable of meeting its

| lizbilities existing at the

|date of balance sheet

‘as and when they fall

|due within a period of

one year from the
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xx (a)

xx (b)

®Xi

-Compiianue of
|{CSR

Qualification or
adverse remarks
in the
mnsulldated

Whether, in respect of other ’d‘ran
|ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount to a Fund
‘specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act within a period of six

B MPCEN

LIMITED

balance sheetdate. |
|We, however, staie

that this is not an
assurance as to the
future viability of the
Company We further
|state that our reporting
is based on the facts
up to the date of the
audit report and we
neither give any
guarantee nor any
assurance that all
liabilities falling due
within a period of one
year from the balance
sheet date, will gat
'discharged by the
Company as and when
they fall due,

In our opinion and
according to the I
linformation and |
‘explanations given to |
us, there is no unspent

'months of the expiry of the financial year amount under

in compliance with secand proviso to

subsection (5) of

|sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Section 135 of the

Act

under sub-zection (%) of section 135 of
the Companies Act, pursuant to any

Companies Act, 2013
pursuant to any
project. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and
3(xx)(b) of the Order
|are not applicable.

T"."'ﬂ'lEl‘hEr any amount remaining unspent | In our opinion and

according to the
information and

ongoing project, has been transferred to  explanations given to

special account in compliance with the
|prmri5iDn of sub-section () of section
|135 of the said Act,

|Wheu'ler there have been any
|qualifications or adverse remarks by the
|respective auditors in the Companies

CARO) reports |

(Auditor's Report) Or

us, there is no unspent
‘amount under '
'subsection (5) of
Eect:nn 135 of the
'Gampamﬁs Act, 2013
pursuant to any

project. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx){a) and
|3{xx}{h} of the Order
are not applicable.

No
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financial of the companies included in the ‘
statements \consolidated financial statements, if yes,
indicate the details of the companies
and the paragraph numbers of the
| |GARO report containing the |
|qualifications or adverse remarks. |

For Deepak Goyal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006749C

CA
Partner

M.No: 075634

UDIN: 25075634BMIEBA1207

Place: Bhopal
Date: 28/04/2025
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the
Standalone Financial Statements of MPCON Limited.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MPCON
Limited as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controle based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by
ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amout the
adequacy of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.
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. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company;

Z2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial contrals over
financial reporting to future perieds are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considaring the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issues by the
Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India.

For Deepak Goyal and Associates
Chartered Accou
FRN : 0067496 =

it e

AT 5 : .réﬂ
ol
CA k ora%‘-".ﬂ?ik_?f'
Partner
M.No. : 075634

UDIN : 25075634BMIEBA1207

Place :Bhopal

Date : 28/04/2025

Y - A
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3 MPC

“ANNEXURE C” TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MPCMN

LIMITED

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory

Auditors during the course of audit of annual accounts of MPCON Limited for the
financial year 2024-25:

'S, No.
1.

Areas Examined

Replies

Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system. If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any may be
stated.

Yes, the company
system in place to process all
the accounting transactions
through IT system. The
company does not have any
accounting transaction
outside IT System.

has |

Whether there is any restructuring of an

existing loan or cases of waiver / write off
of debts / loans / interest etc, made by a
lender due to the company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a government company,
then this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of lender company).

No, the company has not
taken any loan of any nature
during the year under audit,
hence reply of this point is
not application,

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc)
received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central / State Government or its
agencies were properly accounted for
{utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of deviation.

Yes, funds
freceivable  for  specific
schemes from Central/State
Government or it's agencies
were properly accounted for
futilized as per its terms and
conditions, Mo deviation
noticed during the test check

of audit,

received |

For Deepak Goyal and Ammat&s

Chartered Acmur}?ﬂ ‘q,b%

E%dgf oyal féa,%

M.No. : 075634
UDIN : 25075634BMIEBA1207

Place :Bhopal
Date :28/04/2025

Y - A
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Annexure D
H':;: of | Nature of Amount | Period to Forum | Remarks,
Statue Dues (Rs) | whichthe | where If Any

amount dispute is
= ; relates pending
Income | Disallowance | 1705 92 AY 2023-24 CIT (A)
TaxAct, | under section | Lakhs

1961 40(a)(ia)
Income | Disallowance | 592 68 AY 2021-22 CIT (A)
Tax Act, | under section | Lakhs

1961 40(a)(ia)

" Income | Disallowance | 3.48 Lakhs | AY 2013-14 CIT (A)
Tax Act, | under various

1961 heads
Income Non 6.83 Lakhs | AY 2009-10 CIT (A)
Tax Act, | Consideration
1961 of credit of
L 26AS
Income Non 10.46 AY 2007-08 CIT (A)
Tax Act, | Consideration | Lakhs
1961 of credit of

26AS
CGST Excess ITC, |79.39 AY 2019-20 | Appellate
Act, 2017 | Order u/s 73 | Lakhs Authority
of CGST Act,
2017
CGST Excess ITC, | 102.63 AY 2020-21 | Appellate
Act, 2017 | Order u/s 73 | Lakhs Authority
of CGST Act,
. 2017
Employee Provident 1479 FY 2017-18 | High Court,
Provident Fund Lakhs Jabalpur
Fund
Salary Salary Due | 9.52 Lakhs Not M.P.
Available Industrial
Dispute
Tribunal,

Indore
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’ MPCON LIMITED
& CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
< Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)

BALANCE SHEET
. As at 31st March 2025
{Amount in lakhs]
Particalars Hicte Mo, Ag at 31t March A at 315t March
2025 2024
ASSETS
1, Mo - Current Assets
a, Fraparty, Flant and Equipmert 1 (313 10.76
b, Imvestmant proparty 2 - -
. Other Intangible Assets 3 oo [ais]
d. Finarcial Assats
I. Tradie Recaivables 4 53072 B26.63
i, OthersBANK DEPOSITS=12 MONTHS El 1,27833 T64.58
e Deferred Tax Assets [Net) 5 408 117
I, Othes Nam - Current Assets T - &
187,59 140314
2. Current Assats =t
a. Financiad Assats
L Investments 8 - -
Ii. Tmde Rocebwablas 5 14539 832
iii. Cash and cash equivalents 10 31616 1,031.88
Iv. Bark Balance other than (iil} abave 104 HH .08
I, Short Term Deposit & Advances 11 1B6.E1 153,16
w. Others 12 35674 23440
o Current Tax Assets (Neat) 13 : 87,73 10L77
d. Other Current Asspis 14 {7.05) 12.639
111745 1.603,27
TOTAL ASSETS E‘ﬂm 3,006.41
EZUITY AND LIARILTIES
EQLUITY
— & Equity Share Capital 15 100,00 100.64
b. Other Equity 16 1024.02 1,448.36
212403 154836
LIABILITIES
1. Man - Current Liabiities
& Financial Liabilities
i Bornowings = .
1. Trasde Payables o S40.04 55524
I, Dther Finandal Lizhilities i - =
b. Provisians ] - =
. Delerred Tax Liabilities [Met| 13 -
d. Othes Non - Current Liabilities 19 - -
540,04 S55.34)
2 Current Liabilities
o Financial Lisbalities
I, Boerowings 32 - 5
|, Tradha Fayables 0 15253 T49.45
ii. Other Financial Labifities 21 6175 B8.67
b. Other Current Liabilithas 23 5570 E4.63
€. Provisions 4 3 B
d. Cuarrent Tax Linbilities (Me) -
28098 A0Z.ED
TOTAL EQUITY AND UABILITIES T 2.045.04 3.006.41
Y

"L

As per our report of even date attachod %M‘F i
For: Deepak Goyal & Rssoclates Lt h“”"' FOR AND OM BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: DOGTASC R /
ifé Goyal {BHARAT KESWANT)
PARTNER DHM : 10807205 um: m_'.sg-m
M. léo. 075634 MANAGING DIRECTOR _ CHMRMAN

Ve 1 roasr zypy 1EEAIZe]

Date : 28.04.2025
Place : Bhopal

g
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502

= Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
for the year ended 31st March 2025
[Amount In% lakhs)
Particulars Note No. For the year ended | Forthe Year ended
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Income:
Revenua fram Operations 5 21186.02 2365919
Cther Income 26 74,66 47,49
Total Income 21260.67 23706.69
Expenses
Employee benefit axpenses 27 248.75 284.60)
Finance Costs 28
Depraciation and Amarlization expenses 29 4,304 4,65
Other Expenses 30 20159.42| 22591.35
Tatil Expenses 20412.48] 22850.59
Profit / (Loss) before exceptional itams and tax 24830 846,10
Excegtional [tems/Prior Period lems 12
Profit f [Loss) before tax BA8.20 B46.1
Tax Expense -
1. Current Tax 235.97 258.47
2. Defarred Tax 0,27 1.96
Profie [/ (Loss) for the period from continuing eperations [4) 612.50 580.55]
DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Prafit [ [Loss) for the period from discontinued operations (&) -I-
PROFIT / (LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD [A + B) £12.50 589,59
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
i. items that will not be reclassified to profit or
A, loss 1
. Acturial Gain / {Loss) Lo 1624
ji. Tax Effect of (ij above (2.64) {1.74)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of Lax [C) {584} {4.50)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year [& +B +C) 605.66 585.08
|Earnings per equity share in Rs. [for cantinuing and discontinued oper]
1. Basic 6,056.55 5,850,682
2, Diluted 6,056.55 5,850.82
T
As per our report of even date attached %‘" v
For: Deepak Gayal & Assoclates % MP et 2 FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRMN: 006749C !
2 CCo  Jawm
ca yal (BHARAT KESWANI) [PRASCON)
PARTNER DIN ; 10207205 DN - 03599426
M.No. 075634 MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

Vo 2062009y Bu EBALz8g

Date : 2B.04.2025
Place : Bhapal




e e
3 MPC¥N

LIMITED

th
4.6 ANNURLREPORT 2024.25

. MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502

- Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IN)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31st March 2025

{Amount in® lakhs)
Partigulars For the year ended For th year anded
Bist March 2025 315t March 2024
Profit before Incams Tax from
| Continuing Operations B30T 539,55
Dispondinging Dperation
Profit hafore Income Tax including @scantinued operat FITRZ] FI95E
| adjustments For A
| Depreciation and Amaorkization Expernse 4.30 465
[invasting inooms [74.56 {42.585)
rating Profit bafors (4] TER.36 Bl.5h
Chamge Ir aperating ssets and Babilities, et of effects from purchase of controlled entities and salp
ol subsickares :
Decrease | (increase] : Financial dssets G880} (B33 55)
\Decrease f [increase] @ Current Tax fssets 15,58 mrs
Decrease / (increase] : Cihor Current Assats 84,39 62,40
ncrease  (Deorease] | Financlal Labtes {592.85} 538,58
intraass / |Docrease] ; Diber Current Labilltles [28.58) {146.68)
increase J (Decreass] : Non current Labilities [15.20) 139.12}
increase / (Dooneasel | Proviss & {151}
Cash Generated from Operations 5 447.09] §92,12 |
Income Taxes Faid 23557 15673
ot Cash inflow [ {outfiow) from Operating Acthvities (4] (635,05 435.39 |
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest Income from FORs -
Incomas from Investmant Property -
Purchase of Froperty, Flant & Equipment 0.00) {2.17)
Sale of Property, Flant & Equipmient 0.00 000
|5ale of Imestiment Property
Purchase of Intangible Assets
Hﬂtfnﬁhlﬂhﬂf@tﬂuﬂ]ﬁumlm:ﬂhgltﬁdﬂn [B] 0,00 ]
(CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
| mividlend Paid ta Equity Sharehciders a0 (100,00
Dividend Diztribartion Tax Paid . -
mmhmﬂmmmtgwﬂ {300 (100.00))
Net Incrasse ! (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Eguivalents [A=B+C} (TH5.05) 333,22
 Cash and Cash Equivatants at th Beginning of the year 105253 718.71]
A37.87 'IIJEEEI
Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
a7 0Lz
0,00 uml
Balarces in Current | Savings Accounts with Banks 315.59] 103162
Bstanres in Depnslt Accounts 2L71] 11,05
Total Cash and Cash Equivalbents at the end of the year 337.87 1052.93
st of (D), significant cash and cash equivalent bakances held by the entity that ane not available for
e E
N Cash Finandng and Investing Activities - "

summary of Significant Accounting Folicies and Other Explanatony Information in kotes

85 per cur rapart of even date attached

FOR AND 0N BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For: Despak Goyal B Associates
CHARTERED ACCOURTANTS
i 30
PARTHER [BEARAT KESWANI] [PRASDON}
M. Mo, 075634 DM ; 10907205 PN ; 03599425
e MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN
DR 2TOTEL Ty BV | ERAILOT
Date ¢ 28,04.2025
Plaga : Bhopal
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MPCON LIMITED
o CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502

~ Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31st March 2025

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
I. Current Reporting Period 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025

{Amount in% lakhs)
Restated balance at "
Balance at the beginning Chang::irl Equity the Chanz:m equity Balance at the
of the current reporting period as on . in of the r
01/04/2024 Capital due to :‘:fm':l::m g capital during the r::: of thfﬂ
prior period errors : current year e gt
period period
100.00 - 100.00 100.00
{2} Previous reporting period
Restated balance at
Ch i
Balance at the beginning ang;:;;:““‘“ the Chang:::::quﬁ\r Balance at the
of the previous reporting period as o i
P POILIED " | copitaldueto | DeEinningofthe o i duringthe | Cendofthe
01/04/2023 piior gerted previous reporting o previous
- period g YE& | reporting period
100.00 - 100.00 - 100.00

As per our report of even date attached
For: Deepak Goyal & Associates

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 00574
CA Deepdk 2 e
PARTNER , [BEHARAT KESWANI) (PRASOON)
M.No. 075634 W DIN : 10907205 DIM : 03593426
RBIN: LEOTSEEIHAMIERAILDTT MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN

Date : 28.04.2025
Place : Bhopal
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o MPOOMN LIMITED
1 CiN 1 UFA1400EP1975E01001502
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- MPCON LIMITED

COIN 1 UZ41408P1970G01001502

R, Officns GF - 35, Rajisev Gandhi Bhavean - 2, Shyamila Hills, Bhapal, M.P, - 452 D02 [IN
Agzing b th puriod nsed F15t March 2025 ™ el
et runL i lakhzy

= [Trade Receivablc - Nun Carment Agsing Scheduls =1
of
5 e, Farticuiars Less tham B months |§ mentis - 1 year |1-2 yean 23 years Wore than 3 yeary "
o Undap Trasn recal i
Li5. - - 1 BELOS
Lireskspuned Trade Ritehmble: - which have 2‘ - =
it l:;'ﬂmlnmﬂ
il Lindisgetad Trade Race hipbles — crodit
impained
o Trade Rocw twadley—considorod
" Disguitwd Tradw Recabables —which haa
ticant incraass in crndif rigk
il Troce Becebabias — credi femoody] BE4.01
"&rﬁm
S Np. |Poriiculars Cearstarsing for fofawing periods from dus date of prymest | Tetal
Aowehandyeor | 0Zyesrs [ 3dyears | Wiore than 8 yee |
{1 [mzns 135,87 =l
[0 |oshers 575 . I 5
ii® | btspoted dus - MEME
| (i | Disputed duds - Cthars I |
[Smnrehodiag of Prosaters
Shares held by promoten o the end of the year m:nlnna.nq
the year®*
5o [Premoter name |&mm-_mnum
I L I3
1 Tarr
) H‘F

*Premater hame means promater 2 defingd in e Compenies Ace, 3017,

=* et s shall be pven separaely for mack clois of shares

*** percarnitage change shal Bn computed with respect 10 the nusBar ot the baginning of the yesr or i ssued durisg
tha ysar for the first time than with naspecs i the dat of iare,;
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamia Hillg, Bhopal, M.P. - 4562 002 {IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
i As at 31st March 2025
{amount in® lakhs)
hete No. Particulars As bt 313t March 2025{  As at 315t March 2024
PROPERTY PLANT AND ECUHPMENT
‘Gross Carmying Value
‘Dpening Balance
A, Furniture and Factures 34.62 34,62
|b. vehicles 1035 10,25
. Office Equipment Eﬂ-ﬂﬁl 520
d. Dthers 1068 10,18
10847 107.25
Additions f [Sale] during the period
|- Furniture and Fixtures 0.00 H
b, Wahicles 0.00 -
c. Office Equipment D.ﬂ 1.66
. Othiers 0. 051
0,00 217
Closing Balance
a, Furniture and Foctures 362 ETR )
b Vekielag 1025 10,25
. Office Equipment Ml 53,86
d. Others 10,69 10,55
. 109.42 10942
Accurmulated Depreclation
Reta Opening Balance
No.1 s rurniture and Fiures 1953 27.23
fb. Vehicles 9.88 S.E8
¢, Office Equipment 51.08 4977
d, Qifiers .20 7.7
98,55 a4.15 |
|Depreciation for the period -
i Furniture and Flxtures 2 230
b, Velicles o, =
c. Office Equipment 1.31 128
. Cithers 082 0,92
4. 50 4,50
Closing Belance of Accumulated Depredation
[2. Furniture and Fixtures 3161 ME3
b Wehicias 5.88{ 9,88
. Office Equipmant 52.36 51.05
d. Others o.11} 820
102.56] 08,56
LEASEHOLD PROPERTY FLANT AND ECUIFMENT
|Hetwvih.renIPmpu'ty. Mant and Equipmer £.44| 10,76
| |
Note Na. Particulars Ad st 31st March 2025|  As at 32t March 2024
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Opening Balance
Nota Depreciation for the period =
a3 Closing Balance of Accumulated Depreciation - -
|Hat Carrying Value -
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LIMITED
MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeey Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 {IM}
MOTES FORMING PART OF BALAMNCE SHEET
As at 31st March 2025
Note Ma. Particulars As At 31st March 2025|  As ot 31st March 2023
|OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Carrying Value
pening Balance
. Computer Saftware 1.27 127
127| 13
\Addditions [ (Sale) during the period
[a. Computer Software e i
Closing Balance
. Computer Saftware 1.27 1.27
MNote 127 127
Accumulated Amartization
Na. 3 1 opening Batance
3. Computer Software 127 113
1.13
larmortization for the period
3, Computer Software 0.00 014
0.00 014
Balance of Accumulated Depreciation
. Comgiuter Software - 1.27 1.27
v L TF 127
Net Carrying Value Q.00 0.00
|
Mote Mo, Farticulars A &t 315t March 2025)  As at 31st March 2024
NOWN - CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES
a. Secured Considered Good - *
b. Unsecured Conskdared Good
L Due over 12 months but less than 36 manths 0,00 1.72
Il Daher Trade Receivables more than 36 menths B36.75 B57,
Mote 836.75) 852,60
No. 4 |c Doubtful . ]
Gross Non - Current Trada Receivables B36.75 854,60
Less - Prawision for Bad [/ Doubtfid Debts (Expected 9804 13298
Mt Non - Cuirent Trade Recahvablos 538.7%| G2G6.63|
Nota MNo. Particulars As ot 31st March ms' As at 31st March 2024
Naote JOTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Bank deposits >12 months 1278.33 TE4.58
No. 3 127833 764.58 o '541:‘%
Mote Na. Particulars Mﬂalﬂﬂmiﬂ:ﬁl As Bt 315t March 2024 = Wﬁ
— B
rDEFFlREH TAX ASSETS [NET) .lL '_‘F
|la. Deferred Tax Assets on account of i
i, Due to depreciation 027 044
il. Dthers 264 0.71
281 147
NOte |1 oforad tax Kabilities on account of
MNo. 6 ||, pue to deprodiation
Jil. Others e
4.0 197
——
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

- As at 31st March 2025
Note M. Particulars As at 315t March ml'il As at 31st March 2024
Note OTHERS NON CURRENT ASSETS
Mg, 7
Mote Mo, Farticulars |45 at 31st March 2025  As at 31st March 2024

CURREMNT INVESTMENTS
a. Investments in Equity Instremants
1. Investments in Preference Shares

MNote [PEEregate amount of Queted Investments - -
No. 8 ]Maltt't Value of Quoted Inwestments - 5

|Aggregate amount of Unguoted Investmeants - E
Markat Value of Unquoted Investments . .

Aggregate amount of Imgairment in value of investr] - G

Mate Mo, Particulars As at 31st March Jmsl As at 313t March 2024

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES
|a. Secured Considered Good F 2

b. Unsecured Considerad Good

i. Due upto B months 14529 LR
ii. Other Trade Recelvables E.Lm 819
Note 14529 8.32
. Doubitful - -
MNo. 9
lGross Current Trade Receivables 145.29] B.32

Less : Provishon for Bad f Doubtful Debts (Expected -

Met Current Trade Receivables 145.29 831

I
MNote No. Particulars As:t!:l.uhhrdrawsl As at 315t March 2024
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2. Balances with Banks 315.99) 103163)
315.08] 1031.62

| Chesgues and Drafts on Hand =

c. Lash on Hand 0.17
Note 0.17
No. 10 |d. Others
| Deposits with maturity less than 3 months 0,00
1. Deposits with maturity moeee
than 3 months but less than 12 0.00
ill. Deposits with maturity misre [R ]

Iv. Fixed Depasits kept as Securig

316.16
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MPCON LIMITED
! CIN : U74140MP1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - Z, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 452 002 {IN)

MOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2025
Nata Mg, Particulars mn:mmmhml A3 at 315t March 2024
|BANK BALANCES GTHER THAN (i) abowe
i Lien Marked Fixed Deposits 21.71 205
Mote | b Cepositswith matueity over 3 months but less o +
No. 104 than 12 maniths
n.71) 2105
|
Nate Na, Farticulars As at 3151 March 2025 As at 31t March 3034
[SHOAT TERN DEPOSITS AND ADVANCES
|8 Sundry Depasits and EMOs
i Secured, considered good - .
i Unsecured, considersd goad 124,58 13206
fii. Doubitful : |
124.58] 132.08]
Nate b. Laars ko relabied partiss g |
Moo 11 b opner ndvances
L Secured, considered good ; = N
. Unsecwned, considered goad 62,13 61.10
i Doubitful + . a
62,13 1.0
186.81 198,15
Hete Na, Partitailars A5 8t 3153 March 2025)  As at 315t March 2024
OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
5. Advances to MPCON FINeSTAR . o
Note |k Imterest Accrued on Depadits 5745 26.88
Mo. 12 [c Income Tax Aefund Recahvable i ] | 207.53
366,74 234.40
|
Mato Mo Particulars Az ot 3=t March 20051 Az at 31zt March 2024
CLIRRENT TAN ASSETS
3, Advance Tax -1 -
Mote . Tax Deducted at Source 32376 36024
c. MAT Credit Entitiement -1 -
Ngo. 13 : Prevision far Tax 235.47] 15847
B7. 10077
|
Mate Mo, Particulars Az at 3st March 2025 | s at 315t March 2034
(OTHERS CLURRENT ASSETS
. Capital Advarces -
fb. Advances Other than Capital Advances
.. Sesmirity Deposits . s
Il. Advances to refated parties =
il. Other Advances E
1 Prephid éxper ey -
MNote 2 Learva Encashment Exoess provis) [1;;:
MNo. 14 3 gratusty excess provision
[1.45
. Others.
1 GST Ledger Balance {18,
= 2 TO5 on GST Receivatile E.45
3 GET Input Tax Credit 4.72
561}
n.ur{
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 262 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
- As at 315t March 2025

Note No, Particulars MHB:.;;:M& As at 31st March 2024
|EQUITY
Authorized Share Capital
10,000 [Previous year - 10,000) Equity Shares of 100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
kssued Share Capital
10,000 {Praviows yesr - 10,000) Equity Shares of 100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
Mote |Subscribed Share Capital
Mo, 15 20000 (Previcus yeer - 10,000] Equity Sharas of 100.60 100,00
L0000 pLi ]
Paid Up Share Capital
|Equity Share Capital
10,000 {Previous year - 10,000) Equity Shares of 100,00 100.00
100,00 100.00
Balance at the end of the reparting period 100.00 100,00
Note No. Particulars e et | s ot 315t March 2024
|OTHER EQUITY !
Share application money pending allotment - -
Equity component of other Financial nstruaments - "
Mote |Reserve and Surplus
No. 16 |Retained Earmings 2017.69 1,435.19
General Reserve 5,00 B.DD
Other Comprehensive Income 0.33] .17
02402 1,048.36
Note Mo, 16 i)
Retained Earnings
Particulars a “?;:;"m As at 31st March 2024
Opening Balance 143519 58473
Het Profit for the periad G150 589,59
Dividends distributed to Equity Shareholders (s, 1300 per Equi| (30.00) {10000}
Dividend Distribution Tax Paid - g
Other Assets Written Off = (212
Cloding Balance 201765 1,435.19
Note Mo, 16 (1]
General Reserye
Particulars ““S;ﬂﬂﬂmm As at 315t March 2024
Ogening Balance 600 6.00
haddition / Reduction during the year =
Closing Balance 6.00 6,00
Mote No. 16 (5ii)
Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Mm?:;:‘”m As at 31st March 2024
Opening Balance sl 11.67
|Remeasurements of post - employement benefit obligations, n 15,845 {4500
Cloding Balance 033 717

g
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
) Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IM)

MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2025
Note Mo. Particulars As at 31st March 2025  As at 314t March 2024
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Note [a. Deferred Income frem Deposits A =
Ne. 17 . -
Mote No. Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
a. Deferred Tax Liabllities on account of
i. Due to depreciation 4 -
i, Others . 1
Note b Deferred Tax Assets on account of E -
No. 18 i. Due to depreciation - u
li. Others - -
Mote No. Particulars As at 31st March 2025)  As at 31st March 2024
OTHER MON CURRENT LIABILITIES
. Deferred Income - -
Note |
b. Rent Recelved In Advance - b
No. 19 = =
Mote No. Particulars As at 31st March 2025| As at 31st March 2024
CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES
8. Micro , Small and Medium enterprises 125.87 125.95
Naote b. Trade Payable less than 6 maonths 14.24 598,78
Due over & months bat less than 1 Y. 22.42 24.73
MNo. 20
162.53 749.45
Mote No. Particulars Ag at 31st March 2025]  As at 31st March 2024
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Mote |Security Deposits Payable G175 B8.67 |,
No. 21 6275 6867
Mote Nao. Particulars As at 31st March 2025| As at 31st March 2024
MHONCURRENT TRADE PAYABLES -1
a. Micra , 5mall and Medium enterprises / - -
Note b. Trade Payahble { e z 2
i. Due over 12 months but less than 36 month PC&N/| 1575 B2.407
No.22 L oiber Trade Payable LIMITEDS g2, 29- 493.17
e/ / 5004 555.24
—

Y - A
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

T s
MPC¥N

LIMITED

Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

As at 31st March 2025
Mote Na. Particulars As at 31st March 2025] As at 31st March 2024
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a, Advances Received 7.84 133
b. Advance réceived for other tralning 36.85 34,13
€. Statutory Dues
il. Employer's PF Payabie 0.80 0.75
iii. Employees PF Payable 0,50 0.75
Note iv. Employees Income Tax [TDS) A . 0.28
Mo. 23 . Employees LIC Payable : .
v. Employees Professional Tax P 0.0z 0.02
i, Goods & Service Tax TDS Pa'.r: 4.70 10,72
vil. Other TDS Payable 4.69 10.70
55.70] 84,68
|
Note No. Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 313t March 2024
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefit - -
Note |Gratuity - -
Mo. 24 [leave encashment - “
For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
Note N Particul
B i 315t March 2025 March 2024
REVENUE FROM QOPERATIONS
a. Project and Technical Consultancy 2513.00/ 291111
MNote |[bHR & Manpower Supply Contracts 18039.28 19,733.37
Mo, 25 (o Skill Development Programme 233.72 1,013.43
d, Other Operating Revenue 0.02 129
21186.02 23,658.19
k
For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
Babe Mo Piiiesian 31st March 2025 March 2024
[OTHER INCOME
a. Interest Income ?'Ir
i. Earned and Accrued on Deposits 74.56/ 43 ’!
|H. Esrned and Accrued on [FCI 9.7% RRB Bonds - 'Ei
Note ii. Earned and Accrued on Tax Free Bonds - -
Iv. Others Interest on Income Tax Refund - 3.85
MNo. 26 74,56/ 47.40
b, Other Non - operating income - o0.03
c. Trade Payables written back = 3
74.66 47.49
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I1001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2025
Note No. Particulars For the yearended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
a. Salaries and Wages 211.39 208.98
b. Contribution to Provident Fund J ESIC 10.14 10.87
c. Group Mediclaim / Insurance / Expenses -I.DUL 3.68
Note d. ;t&f: 'ln:l'lta:lfara Expenses E:i :.::
e. Gratui g ;
No. 27 f. Leave Encashment 9.61 9.88
|- Conveyance , Telephone & Newspaper Allowance 11.14 12.43
h. Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Obligations {2.48) 9.21
248.75 264.60
For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
. la
Haw Ho Fardomar 31st March 2025 March 2024
FINAMCE COST
Note |a. Other Interest Costs - -
No. 28 - 5
For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
PR . rartiasars 31st March 2025 March 2024
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
a. Depreciation on Tangible Assets
L i. Property, Plant and Equipment 4.30] 4.50
b. Amaortization on Intangible Assets - 0.14
4.30 4.65
Note
[IMPAIRMENT
No. 29 a. Impairment of Land =
4.30 4.65
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

As at 31st March 2025
Note No. Particulars For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
OTHER EXPEMNSES
a. Rent 13.39 14.83
b. Computer Consumahles 274 587
c. Electricity 193 231
d. Travelling & Conveyance 6.28 4.48
e. Printing & Stationery 1.98 4.18
. Pastage & Telephone 133 155
. Vehide Upkeep & Running 1.05 153
h. Books, Perindicals & Subscriptions 0.16 013
li. Audit Fees
Internal Awdit Feas 0.51 051
Statutory Audit Fees 0.68 0.58
Tax Audit Fes 018 18
j. Business Development Expenses 108 2.59
I:-:. Legal & Professional Expenses . 1.22 2.36
Note || Advertisement . 071 0.28
Mo, 20 [m. Bank Charges 0.15 0.20
. Board Meeting Expenses 0.05 0.11
0. Director Sitting Fees 0.31 0.26
. General Expenses 2.54 (.53
q. Skill Development Programmie Expenses 194.99 £79.65
r. Manpower Supply Contract Expenses 17290.06 14,048.72
5. Consultancy Expenses
i. Project Technical and Professional Fees 2552.04 2,529.03
t. Repalrs 2,09 -
uAudit Team Expenses 1.74 2.04
v. Provision for Doubtful Debts 65,06 82.58
w. Loss on sale of assets . =
w. Office Upkeeping/CSR/PROFESSTIOMAL TAX/LAB( 12.15 6.07
% GST and service Tax paid 5.03 -
20159.42 22,591.35
For the year ended | For the Year ended 31st
Pk b PArace 31st March 2025 March 2024
ITEMS THAT WILL NOT BE RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT
a. Acturial Gain / (Loss) (5.48) {E.E&l{i
Note (9.48) {624
No. 31 [Lessi Tax on Above (2.64) {1.74
(6.84 {4.50
For the year ended | For the Year ended 315t
Note No, Particulars 315t March 3035
|EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS/PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
MNote |a Service Tax i
No. 32 |b- Goods and Service Tax =
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN ; U74140MPL1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 25, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March 2025
Note No. 33 - EARNINGS PER SHARE
[Amount in % in Lacs)
p ke For the Year ended |For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
Profit for the year attributable to equity sharehaolders (in Rs.in lakhs) 605.66 585.08
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 10,000 10,000
Face Value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 1,000.00 1,000.00
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share (in Rs.) 6,056.55 5,850.82
Note No. 34 - AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Paiticutars For the Year ended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
Audit Fees 0.68 0.58
Tax Audit Fees 0.18 0.18
TOTAL 0.86 0.76
MNote MNo. 35 - TAX EXPENSES
Particulars For the Year ended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
|Current Tax
a. In respect of Current Year 23597 258.47
|b. In respect of Previous Years = =
235.97 258.47
|Deferred Tax
a. In respect of Current Year 0.27 1.08
TOTAL 236.24 260.42
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P, - 462 002 (IN)

MNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

Note No. 36 - SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates in three reportable business segment namely ‘Project Consultancy’ comprising of various
projects related consultancy, TEV studies, Feasibility Studies and Valuations etc, and in ' Manpower Supply Contracts'
comprising of providing manpower to government departments and in 'Skill Development Programmes' comprising of
various trainings and skill Development programmes. Hence the segment wise disclosure as required by Ind AS - 108 is

as under:

{Amount in T in Lacs)

Division
Particulars Praject & Technical Manpower Supply Skill Development "
Consultancy Contracts Programmes Ehsoin Mad Tota!

SEGMENT
REVENUE _
Sales 2,913.02 18,039.29 233172 21,186.02
Other Income 10.27 B3.57 0.82 74.66
Total Revenue 2,923.28 18,102.86 234.54 21,260.68
SEGMENT
EXPENSES
Operating
Expenses 2,552.04 17,280.06 194.99 20,037.09
Depreciation
Allocated 0.55 in 0.04 4.30
Operating Profit 370.70 809.09 39.51 1,219.29
MNon-Operating
Expenses 11282 246,24 12.02 371.09
Profit Before Tax 257.87 562.84 27.48 848.20
OTHER
INFORMATION
Segmental _
Assets B95.37 1,954.24 95.43 2,945.04
Segmental
Liabilities 1,954.24
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& MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1579G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

Mote No. 37- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

List and Transactions of related parties as per Ind AS-24 “Related Parties Disclosures”
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

i. Nam related parties and descripti ship -

A. Enterprises having significant influence over the company

IFCI Limited - Holding Company

MPCON FINeSTAR - Registered Soclety under MP Socleties Registartion Act, 1973 founded by MPCON.
Society is having 9 members of which 5 Members are the employees of MPCON.
B. Key Managerial Personnel (Directors during the FY 2024-25)

Mr.Prasoon - Chairman ( Appointment w.e.f. 30.09.22)

Mr. Bharat Keswani - Managing Director (Appointment w.e.f, 14.01.2025)

Mr. Ashutosh Singla - Managing Director (Ceased w.e.f. 13.01.2025)

Mr. Ravi Ranjan Mishra | Appointment w.e.f. 13.10.2022 )

Mr. Arun Kumar Goyal (Appointment w.e.f. 06.09.2021)

Mr. Promod Kumar Dwibedi (Appointment w.e.f. 04.04.2024)

Mr Tarsem Singh | Appointment w.e.f, 15.06.2022 )

Wr Kundan lyoti { Appointment w.e.f. 27.07.2023 )

Mr Shailendra Singh Bora { Appointment w.e.f. 19.09.2022 )

Mr Anil Kumar Thagle | Appointment w.e.f. 19.09.2022 )

B. Key Managerial Personnel (Directors during the FY 2023-24)
Mr.Prasoon - Chairman ( Appointment w.ef. 30.09.22)

Mr. Ashutosh Singla - Managing Director (Appointment w.e.f. 05.05.2022)
Mr. Ravi Ranjan Mishra { Appointment w.e.f. 12.10.2022 )
Mr. Arun Kumar Goyal {Appointment w.e.£.06.09.2021)

tir. Lokesh Krishna (Appointment w.e.f.30.09,2021)

Mr Tarsem Singh { Appointment w.e.f. 15.06.2022 )

Mr Kundan lyoti { Appointment w.e.f. 27.07,2023 )

Mr Shailendra Singh Bora [ Appointment w.e.f. 19.09.2022 )
Wir Anil Kumar Thagle ( Appointment w.e.f. 19.09.2022 )

Wr Shailendra Singh Taragi { ceased w.e.f 27.07.2023 |
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. MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Ehopal, M.P. - 462 002 i)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

ii. Details of transactions with enterprises having signifeant influence over the company (FY 2023- 24)

{Amount in % in Lacs)

Holding Company
{IFCI Limited)

Mature of Transaction MPCON FINeSTAR Total

FINANCE
Dividend Pzid to Equity Shareholders 79.72 - 79.72

INCOME
Manpower Contracts with IFCI Ltd 364.41 - 364.41
Received :
EXPENSES

Remuneration (including benefits) for staff
|r:rr| deputation

46.57 - 45.57

LIABILITIES

ASSETS

OTHER TRANSACTIONS
Advances Repayment (Payment made on = 1.49 1.49

iii. Details of transactions with enterprises having signifcant influence over the company (FY 2024 - 25)
{Amount in % in Lacs)

Holding Company
Mature of Transaction
n (IFCI Limited) MPCON FINeSTAR Total

FINANCE

Dividend Paid to Equity Shareholders 23.52 - 23.92

[INCOME

|Manpower Contracts with IFCI Ltd 261.48 - 261.48|

Received - -

|EXPENSES

Remu neraT:lﬂ-n {including benefits) for staff 40.77 ~ 40.77

on deputation

LIABILITIES

ASSETS

|OTHER TRANSACTIONS e A

Payment made on behalf of MPCON

FINGSTAR l“ﬁ‘ o
MPCoN
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0I001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.F. - 462 002 (IN])

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

iv. Details of transactions with KMPs during the year
(Amount in % in Lacs)

em— For the Year ended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
i. Managing Director
a. Short term employes benefits 47.22 76.57)
b. Other long term employee benefits - -
TOTAL &47.22 46.57

MNote No. 38 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

i. Interest Rate Risk Management .

Interest rate used to determine fair value of Financial Instruments Is 3 Years average MCLR of State Bank of India as at
15.03.2025. The same is subject to review at every financial year close. The company has no borrowings, hence
incremental borrowing rate is not available.

ii. Break up of Financial Instrum

e through Profit and Loss

{Amount in % in Lacs)

Peatheiliii For the Year ended | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Trade Receivables 684,01 634.95 |
Other Financial Assets 366.74 234.40]
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Trade Payahles ?DZ.S'.-‘h 1,304.69

iii. Break up of Financial Instruments carried at amortised costs

{Amount in % in Lacs)
For the Yearended |Forthe Year ended 31st

il 31st March 2025 March 2024
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 316.16 1,031.88
Short Term Deposit & Advances 186.81 193.16
FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

Other Financial Liabilities

62.75 BB.67
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. MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1879G0001502
Regd. Office; GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhl Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhaopal, M.P, - 462 002 (IN)

MOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

Note No.29 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Note No. 39 (i) - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

{(Amount in T in Lacs)

For the Year ended  |For the Year ended 31st
| Particulars 31st March 2025 March 2024
!
(A} Claims against Company not acknowledeged as Debts
B) Bank Guarantees pravided

(C} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
(i) On Capital
(i} On Revenue
Account (met of advances) and not provided for
(D) Expaort obligations under Licenses .
(E)} Thie Company has Contingent Liabillty towars Income Tax & GST

fas given below in 39 (iil) - 2,313.37 613.45
{F) M.P_ DAY 5 R L M - Praject MP DDU-GKY Recavery of Fees 165.44
M.P. DAY 5 R L M - Praject MP DDU-GKY Recovery of Interest on A 97.72

Mote No. 39(1) - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES TOWARDS INCOME TAX & GST

Assessment Year|  (Amount in % in Lacs) DEPARTMENT

2023-24 1705.92

Incoma Tax
2021-22 592.68 |Income Tax
2013-14 348 |Income Tax
2009-10 6.83 |Income Tax
2007-08 10.46 |Income Tax
2019-20 79.38|GST
2020-21 102 63|GST

Note No. 39 (i} - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES FOR LEGAL CASES

X Litigation Pending Expected financial
P ofd
articulars MNature s B Iplication
Final Settlement for Rs
Shri Prahalad cala 3.40 Lakhs which has NIl
Kumar Kanojiya, S been paid ta Mr.
Prahalad Kanojiva.
Salary,Leave ’ :

K. . Mot Estimated|
R.K.Swarankar Encashent & gracilty High Court Jabalpur imate
U 5 Tiwari, D P i

MLP. Industrial Dispute
Sharrrla! and G P Salary Trisonal ; indare Rs. 952000/-[Approx)|
Ahirwar
Employeas
Provident Fund Provident Fund High Court Jabalpur |  Rs.1478384( Approx|
Orgn. Bhopal
Ritu Marula Reinstatement of Job High Court Jabalpur Mat Estimated|

Y - A
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

Note No. 40 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Note No. 40 (i} - Defined benefit plans
Brief Description: A general description of the type of Employee Benefits Plans is as follows:

1. Earned Leave (EL) Benefit

Salary - Last drawn qualifying salary

Accrual - 33 days per year

Maximum Accumulation - 33 days

Encashment while in service - 100% of earned leave balance, subject to maximum 33 days per year
Encashment on retirement - Maximum upto 33 days or actual accumulation, whichever is less

2. Gratuity
Salary - Last drawn qualifying salary

Accrual - 15 days salary for each completed year of service
Vesting Period - 5 years of service

Limit - Maximum of INR 20,00,000

Note No. 40(ii) - The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations were as follows -
Assumptions as at March 31, 2025
{Amount in % in Lacs)

8. No. Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Gratuity

1. Discount rate 6.72% 7.21%

2. Expected return on plan assets 5.68 7.0

3. Annual increase in costs N.A. MN.A.

4. Annual increase in salary 8% 8%
Leave Encashment

5. Discount rate 6.72% 7.21%

6. Expected return on plan assets 4.60 5.06

7. Annual increase in costs M.A. N.A.

g, Annual increase in salary 8% 8%

Note No. 40 (iii) - The discount rate is based upon the market yield available on Government bonds at the Accounting
date with a term that matches, The salary growth takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factor on long term basls, Expected rate of return on plan assets is based on market expectation, at the beginning of
the year, for return gver the entire life of the related obligation,
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MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G0OI001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

Note Mo. 41 - Disclosure ufs 22 of MSMED Act, 2006

I. The company has requested information from all its venders regarding their status of registration in accordance with
the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 |"The Act"). Out of the same, vendors who did not
send any confirmation have been taken to be non MSME vendars. Further, proba bility of vendors being under the
MSME Category is negligible as mostly debtors are government departments / entities. Disclosure required under
Section 22 of the MSMED Act, 2006 is as under -

{Amount in T in Lacs)

Pesticitais For the Year ended - | For the Year ended 31st
31st March 2025 March 2024

Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end 1,25,87,000] 1,25,94,507
Interest due to suppliers reglstered under the Act and remaining
unpaid as at year end . , ¥
Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the Act, .
beyond the appointed day during the year | -
Interest paid other than under Section 16 of the Act to suppliers
registered under the Act, beyond the appointed day during the year - -
Interest pald under Section 16 of the Act to suppliers registered
under the Act, beyond the appeinted day during the year 4 5
Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, 2006 for payments already made - -
Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - -

Mate No. 42 - IMPAIRMENT LOSSES

Mo impairement of losses recognised by the management.

MNote No. 43
The Company has continued to act as a Modal Agency for the implementation of Various Government Programmes.
Some of the major amounts sanctioned during the Financial Year 2024- 25 are as follows -

{Amount in % in Lacs)

5N Name of Sponsor Agency Sanction
1 M F Matikala Board - Bhopal 17.82
. MP State Open School, Bhopal 46.87
i Ministry of Minority affairs - Seekho Kamao 11221

Madhya Pradesh Special and Residential Academic Society (MPSARAS)

: Tribal Welfare 18.67
5 MNABARD 9.24
& MIESBUD Jan man { VOVEK) 1155
7 Directorate of Public Instruction 1,125.51
2 District Education Officer M.P. 10,613.57
9 Ministry of MSME Govt of India 16.02
10 M.P. Board of Secondary Education, Bhopal 2,438.34
14,410.87




: OX) T fefties
K MPCEN

. MPCON LIMITED
CIN : U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

MOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

MNote No. 44 - DUES TO SMALL SCALE INDUSTRIAL UNDERTAKINGS
Dues payable to Small Scale Industrial Undertakings as defined under Industries (Development & Regulation) Act,
1951 has been paid within 45 days as per section 43B(h).

MNaote No. 45 - DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES
{Amount in % in Lacs)

: For the Year ended |For the Year ended 31st
Priurs 31st March 2025 March 2024
Deferred Tax [Assets) [ Liabilities
Opening Balance Deferred Tax Liabilities {1.17) 0.78
Net Additions ’ (2.91) (1.98)
Met Deferred Tax Liabilities/{Asset) : {4.08) {1.17)

MNoteNo 46 : DIVIDEND
The company has declared & paid Interim Dividend of Rs 30,00,000 for the financial year 2024-25.

Mote No. 47 - Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR )
As a CSR activity, the company has contributed Rs 10.78 lakh towards PM Care Fund in FY 2024-25.
In FY 2023-24 also the company contibuted Rs 6.05 Lakhs towards PM Care Fund.

MoteNo 48 : INCOME RECOGNITION IN MANPOWER SUPPLY ASSIGNMENTS
In case of Manpower supply assignments invoices are raised after receipt of certificate/confirmation from the
department. Income is also treated in the relavant period when department treat the expenses.

Mote No. 49 - CONFIRMATIONS
Balances of Current Trade Receivables and Current Trade Payables are confirmed by majority of parties.

Mote No. 50
Previous period figures have been regrouped / rearranged / reclassified, wherever necessary, to make them
comparable to the current year's presentation.
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Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P, - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

as at 31st March 2025
Naote Mo. 51 - Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year % change during the
year
5r. No, Promoter Mame Mo. of Shares % of total shares
1 IFCI LIMITED 7972 79,72 -
AMREX MARKETING
2 PRIVATE LIMITED 220 2.20 -
ICICI BANK LIMITED 180| 1.80 -
MAP STATE INDL
DEVELOPMENT CORP,
4 LIMITED =1 0.60 =
MP LAGHU UDYOG '
B |LINITED 420 4.20 -
MP FINAMCIAL
6 CORPORATION LIMITED G0 .60 -
7 STATE BANK OF INDLA 320 320 -
g CENTRAL BANK OF INDLA 160 1.60| -
] PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 160/ 1.60 -
140 IMNDIAMN BANK 160 1.60 -
11 UNION BANK OF INDEA 32 0.32 -
12 EANK OF BARODA 64 .64 -
i3 CO BANK 32 032 -
14 BANE OF INDIA iﬁl:l| 1.60
TOTAL 10000] 100.00]

Note No. 52 - Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held in the name of the Company
Company does not have any Immovable properties in possession,

Mote No. 53 - Detalls of Benami Property
The Company dees not have any pending proceeding for holding any Benami Property under the Benami transactions
{ prohibition ) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder

Note No. 54 -Willul Defaulter
The company doesn't declared wilful defaulter by any Bank or financial institution or ather lender.

Mote No. 55 -Transaction with Struck off Companies
The Company doesn't have any transactions with Companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Note No. 56 -Registration of charges or satispaction with ROC
There is no charge registered with ROC beyond the statutery period.

Note No. 57 -Datails of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency of Virtual Currency during the financial year.

Mote No. 58 -Rounding OfF
The figures has been rouded off the nearest Rupess in Lakhs.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
as at 31st March 2025

MNote No, 59
The notes referred to above farm an integral part of the Financial Statement.

The financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2025 were approved for issue by the Board of
Directors on 28.04.20325.

As per our report of even date attached

For: Deepak Goyal & Associates FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN ;

«:22/ % | A
CADe o AT
PARTNER { Bharat Keswani ) {PRASOON)
M.No.075634 %%, = DIM DIN + 03599426
MANAG! 10907205 CHAIRMAN

Date : 28.04.2025
Place : Bhopal
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MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1979G01001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CORPORATE AND GENERAL INFORMATION

MPCON Ltd., is a government company u/s 2(45) of the companies Act 2013, a subsid tary of IFCI Limited under the
ministry of Finance Gowt. of India, a Technical Consultancy Organization, Promoted by IFCI {being a lead shareholder)
and other Apex Financial Institutions, PSU Banks and various State Govt. Corporations, established in 1979, it is the
premier consulting organization in MP & CG, and has consistently endeavoured to provide quality consulting services
and created a niche market for itself. The key element of MPCON's progress has been to constantly diversify its
portfolio and add new services with the requisite competence,

The core expertise of the company lies in executing project consultancy assignments and training & capacity building
in the field of livelihoods promotion. MPCON promotes entrepreneurship in the state of M.P. & Chhattisgarh and
provides need based consultancy services and allied activities,

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 IS OF PREPA OM OF FINAN TEMENTS

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared by the Company
in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016, as amended from time to time, in this regard.

Further, the financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) including the rules notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act).

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in
these financial statements.

12 FUNCTIONAL AND TION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. All amounts have been denominated in INR and rounded off to the
nearest two decimals, except where otherwise indicated.

1.3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT A
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention, except for the following material items:
= Financial assets at FVTOC! that is measured at fair value
* Financial Instruments at FVTPL that is measured at fair value
* Net defined benefit (asset) / liability - fair value of plan assets less present value
abligation
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14 USE OF JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Although, such
estimates and assumptions are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all
available information, actual results could differ from these estimates. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period In which the estimate is revised if the revision effects only that period or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future years.

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND INVESTMENT PROPERTY

1.5.1 Recognition and measurement

Pro nd Equi is initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including any
costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

Property, plant and equipment held for use or for administrative purposes, are stated in the balance
sheet at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost includes
nen-refundable taxes, duties, freight and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition and
installation of the respective assets,

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and its
corresponding replaced assets removed,/ retired from active use are derecognized.

If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar new
parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection component
was when the ftem was acquired or inspection was carried out.

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation / amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

In the case of commissioned assets, deposit works/cost — plus contracts where final settlement of
bills with contractors is yet to be affected, capitalization is done on provisional basis subject to
necessary adjustments in the year of final settlement,

Spares parts, standby equipment and servicing equipment which meets the recognition criteria of
Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

MPC&N |

LIMITES
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Investment properties include those portions of land and buildings that are held for long-term rental
yields and/or for capital appreciation or for a currently indeterminate use. Investment properties
include properties that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment properties
{if any).

Investment properties are stated at cost of acquisition / construction less accumulated depreciation.
On disposal of an Investment property, the difference between the disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is recognised in profit or loss,

On the date of transition to Ind AS, the Company has considered the carrying value of Investment
Properties(if any) as per previous GAAP to be the deemed cost as per Ind AS 101.

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost, After initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses,

Government licenses essential for the company's operations and having a validity of over ane year
are initially recognised at cost and carried at cost less accumulated amortisation calculated on the
basis of remaining validity period.

An item of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

15.2 Depreciation / Amortization

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method over their estimated useful life as prascribed
under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on Management assessment of useful life, if
lower than what is prescribed under the schedule (Plant and Machinery — Useful Life of 5 years).
Depreciation is calculated on pro — rata basis, including the month of addition and excluding the
month of sale/disposal. Leasehold improvements are amortised over the underlying lease term on a
straight line basis, Residual value in respect of items of Property, Plant & Equipment and Investment
Property are considered as 5% of the cost. Property, Plant and Equipment costing less than Rs.
5000/- individually are charged to the statement of Profit & Loss Account in the year of their
purchase itself.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Intangible Assets consisting of Computer software with indefinite period utility / user rights and
having a useful life lasting with that of the equipment have been capitalized with the cost of
computer. Software carrying an identifiable utility of at least three years is amortized on a.strai
line basis over a period of three years from the date of put into use. Software with limj
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period utility i.e. requiring annual revision is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account in the
year of purchase. Government licenses (if any} are amortized on a straight line basis over a period of
their validity.

Useful Life of Assets: The company estimated useful life of assets as under :-

Sr.Mo. ASSETS USEFUL LIFE
1 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 10

2. VEHICLES 8

3. OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5

4, COMPUTER SOFTWARE 3

5. ELECTRICAL FITTINGS 10

B. OTHERS a

1.5.3 De- Recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment, investment property and intangible assets is de-
recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property, plant and equipment or investment property is determined as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

154 Transition to Ind AS

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its Property, Plant and
Equipment, Investment Property and Intangible Assets recognised as of the transition date measured
as per the previous GAAP and use such carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date as
per ind AS 101.

16 RR COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets ars
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation,

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they
are incurred.
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1.7 IMPAIRMENT OF NON — FINANCIAL ASSETS

At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non — financial assets {other
than assets held for sale and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows from continuing use that is largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
CGUs, The 'recoverable amount' of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value
less costs to sell. "Value in use' is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset or CGU.

Impairment |osses are recognised in profit and loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent

that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

18 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Assets are classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that they will be recovered primarily
through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell with gains
and losses on re-measurement recognised in profit or loss. Once classified as held for sale, assets are

no longer amortised, depreciated or impaired.

1.9 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Investments in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures are carried at cost. The cost comprises
price paid to acquire investment and directly attributable cost. On each reporting date, consequent
upon existence of any external or internal indication to impairment, the impairment loss shall be
recognised as difference between the carrying amount and recoverable amount.

110 INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The quantity and valuation
of inventories at the yearend (if any) is taken as physically verified value and certified by the
management.
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111 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise Cash in hand, Balances in Bank Account, Remittance in Transit,
Cheques in hand and Demand Deposits, together with other short-term, highly liguid investments
{original maturity less than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.12  LEASES {IN ACCORDANCE WITH IND AS 116}

The company identifies lease as a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an
asset (the underlying asset} for a period of time in exchange for consideration. The company checks
for conditions needed to be fulfilled if the contract is to be classified as lease as under:

I Identified asset.

i Lessee obtains substantially all of the economic benefits

iii. Lessee directs the use

1.12.1 The Company as a Lessee

I The company recognizes assets and lisbilities for all leases for a term of more than 12
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.

il It then recognizes a right of use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset
and a lease liability representing its obligations to make lease payments.
i The company measures right-of-use assets similarly to other non-financial assets (such as

property, plant and equipment) and lease liabilities similarly to other financial liabilities.
v, The company recognizes depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease

liability.

V. Lease liability = Present value of lease rentals + present value of expected payments at the
end of lease. The lease liability will be amortized using the effective interest rate metheod.

vl Lease term = non-cancellable period + renewable period if lessee reasonably certain to
ENercise.

wil. Right to use asset = Lease liability + lease payments (advance}-lease incentives to be received

if any initial + initial direct costs + cost of dismantling / restoring etc. The asset will be
depreciated as per Ind AS 16 Property Plant and equipment,

1.12.2 The Company as a Lessor

i. The company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or a finance lease.

i, A lease is classified as a finance lease If it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards,
incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. For finance leases, the company derecognizes
the underlying asset and recognizes a net investment in the lease.

. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and

rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset. For operating leases, the company

continues to recognize the underlying asset..
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v, Any selling profit or loss is recognized at lease commencement.
1.13 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES RELATED TO CLAIMS, LITIGATION ete.

1.13.1 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are determined based on management estimates required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date, If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions
are discounted. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a
finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate.

1.13.2 Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there iz a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that
arises from past evernts where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is
disclosed in the Motes to the Financial Statements.

1.13.3 Arbitration Awards
Arbitration / Court's awards along with related interest receivable/payable are, to the extent not
taken into account at the time of initiation, are recognized after it becomes decree. Permanent
Machinery of Arbitration, Government of India, is accounted for on finalization of award by the
appellate authority. Interest to/from in these cases are accounted when the payment is probable
which is the point when matter is considered settled by management.

1.13.4 Lliguidated Damages

Liguidated Damages / Compensation for delay in respect of clients/ contractors, if any, are accounted
for when payment is probable which is the point when matter is considered settled by management.

114  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

1.14.1 Contingent Liabilities

& contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation

disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.
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1.14.2 Contingent Assets

Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of economic benafits is

probable.
115 SHARE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITY

Share capital represents the nominal value of shares that have been issued. Any transaction costs
associated with the issuing of shares are deducted from retained earnings, net of any related income
tax benefits.

Other components of equity include Other Comprehensive Income (OC!) arising from actuarial gain
or loss on re-measurement of defined benefit liability and return on plan assets.

Retained eamings include all current and prior period retained profits. All transactions with owners
of the parent are recorded separately within equity. Annual dividend distribution to shareholders s
recognised as a liability in the period in which the dividend is approved by the shareholders. Any
interim dividend paid Is recognised on approval by Board of Directors. Dividend payable and
corresponding tax on dividand distribution is recognised directly in equity.

1.16 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
1.16.1 Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
diracthy attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liahilities (other than
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
fram the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition,

1.16.2 Classifications and Subsequent Measuremeant

(il Financial Assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (‘FVTOCI) or FVTPL, depending on the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets and the Company’s business model for
managing the financial assets,
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{ii) Business Model Assessment

The Company makes an objective assessment of the business model in which an asset is held at a
portfolio level, because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is
provided to management. The information considered includes:

* The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.
In particular, whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual interest revenue,
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the
duration of the liabilities that are funding those assets or realising cash flows through the sale of the
assets;

* The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity is not considered
in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Company's stated objective for
managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are realized:

* The risks that affect the performance of the business model {and the financial assets held within
that business model} and how those risks are managed.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

1.16.3 Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purpose of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on
initial recognition. ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the
credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time and
for other basic lending risks and costs, as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the
Company applies judgement and considers all the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes
assessing whether the financial asset contains any contractual term that could change the timing or
amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the sald
assessment, the Company considers prepayment and extension terms, features that modify
consideration of the time value of money (e.g. periodical reset of the interest rates).

1.16.4 Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

A Financial Asset is measured at amortised cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

» [t is held within a business model whose objective |s to hold assets in order to collect contractual
cash flows.

= The contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows tha solely
payments of principal and interest.




t ) i s
RMPCON

' MPCON LIMITED

CIN: U74140MP1975G0I1001502
Regd. Office: GF - 35, Rajeev Gandhi Bhawan - 2, Shyamla Hills, Bhopal, M.P. - 462 002 (IN)

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
less any impairment losses,

1.16.5 Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (‘FVTOCI')

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI only if both of the following conditions are met:

® It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets.

* The contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest.

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Impairment losses on said financial assets are recognised in other
comprehensive income and do not reduce the carrying amount of the financial asset in the balance
sheet,

1.16.6 Financial assets at Fair Value through Profit and Loss [FVTPL)

Any financial instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or
as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss
account.

1.16.7 Investment in equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 (i.e. other than equity investments in subsidiaries /
associates / joint ventures) are measured at FVTPL.

Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes therein, are recognised in profit and loss
account. However, on initial recognition of an equity instrument that is not held for trading, the
Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value in OCI. This election is
made on an investment by investment basis.

1.16.8 Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a

financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss or amortised cost, as appropriate and is accordingly accounted for.
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An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company is recognised at the proceeds
received, net of directly attributable transaction costs."

1.16.9 Measurement Basis

(i) Amortised cost

Amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the EIR
method of discount or premium en acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR
and, for financial assets, adjusted for any loss allowance.

(i) Fair Valuation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its
absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at that date. The fair
value of a liability reflects it non — performance risk.

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price
in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or
liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing
basis. If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation technigues
that maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs.
The valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into
account in pricing a transaction.”

1.16.10 De-recognition/Modification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(A) De-recognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
(i) Financial assets

4 financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily de-recognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

s The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
abligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a "pass-
through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or {b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
tisks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retainad the risks and rewards
of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards
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of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognize the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. The Company also
recognise a liability for the consideration received attributable to the Company's continuing
involvemnent on the asset transferred, The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset {or
the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset de-recognised) and the sum of (i) the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (i) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in OCl is recognised in profit or loss,

(i) Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expired. y

(B) Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities
(i) Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the
modification results in de-recognition of the original financial asset and new financial asset is
recognised at fair value,

If the cash flows of the modified asset are not substantially different, then the modification does not
result in de-recognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Company recalculates the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset and recognises the amount arising from adjusting the gross
carrying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the
carrying amount of the modified financial asset and are amortised over the remaining term of the
modified financial asset by recomputing the EIR rate on the instrument.

If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or
loss Is presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income.

{ii) Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability 'based on the
modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in
profit or loss.

If the modification Is not accounted as derecognition, then the amortised cost of the liability is
recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original EIR and ulting gainor loss is
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recognised in profit or loss. Any costs or fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the modified
financial liability and are amortised over the remaining term of the madified financial liability by
recomputing the EIR rate on the instrument."

1.16.11 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance

sheet when the Company has a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there

is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
1.16.12 Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company recognises impairment allowances for ECL on all the financial assets that are not
measured at FVTPL. No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.

ECL are probability weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

& Financial Assets that are not credit impaired —as the present value of all cash shortfalls that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

e - Financial Assets with significant increase in credit risk but not credit impaired — as the present
value of all cash shortfalls that result from all possible default events over the expected life of the
financial asset.

* Financial Assets that are credit impaired - as the difference between the gross carrying amount
and the present value of estimated cash flows

* Undrawn Loan Commitments — as the present value of the difference between the contractual
cash flows that are due to the Company if the commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that
the Company expects to receive with respect to trade receivables and other financial assets, the
Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets. For financial assets at FVTOCI, the loss allowance is recognised in QCI,

1.16.13 Write-off of Financial Assets

Financial assets are written off (either partially or in full) when there is no reasonable expectation of
recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof, This is generally the case when the
company determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write — off. This assessment is
carried out at the individual asset level.

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities under
the group’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries
made are recognised in profit or loss,

1.17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
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Trade receivables are classified into Non- current and Current trade receivables and
provisions are made based on estimated recovery.

118 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The expenses and income in foreign exchange transactions are accounted for at the rates prevailing
on the date of transactions / at the forward rate, if booked, for such transaction. Assets and liabilities
held in foreign currencies and acerued income and expenditure in foreign currencies are translated
into Indian Rupees at the rates advised by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI)
prevailing towards the close of the accounting period. Gains / losses, if any, on valuation of various
assets and labilities are taken to Statement of Profit & Loss,

119 REV COGNITION

i. Interest Income from Bank Deposits is recognized on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.

ii, Income by way of Fees for Project Consultancy Services is recorded on accrual basis as per

services rendered pursuant to the specific service agreements and in accordance with Ind AS 115

— “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,

Income by way of Fees for HR & Manpower Supply is recarded on acerual basis as per manpower

provided pursuant to the specific agreements and in accordance with Ind AS 115 - “Revenue from

Contracts with Customers”.

Iv. Income by way of Fees for Training Programs is recorded on accrual basis as per number of
students to whom training has been provided pursuant to the specific agreements and in
accordance with Ind AS 115 — “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”.

v. Recovery from bad debts written off is recognised as income on the basis of actual realisation
from customers,

120 DIVIDENDS

Dividends are recognised if and only when the same are approved by the shareholders in the general
meeting and consequently paid to the shareholders

1.21 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by the company in exchange for service
rendered by employees. Employee benefits include: short — term employee benefits, post —
employment benefits and other long — term employee benefits, ’

1.21.1 Short Term Employee Benefits
When an employee has rendered service to the company during an accounting period, the company

recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for that service as a Hability (accrued expense), after deducting already paid
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and as an expense. Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve
months, is treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of
such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the reporting date,

1.21.7 Defined Benefit Plans

L Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit employee scheme in the form of Gratuity. The trustees of the
scheme have entrusted the administration of the related fund to Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Expense for the year is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation of the Company's year — end
obligation in this regard and the value of year end assets of the scheme, Contribution is deposited
with LIC based on intimation received by the Company.,

ii. Provident Fund ]

The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund. The contributions to the fund for the year
are recognized as expense and are charged to the profit or loss. The abligation of the company is to
make such fixed contributions and to ensure a minimum rate of return to the members as specified
by the Government of India (GOI) frem time to time,

fil. Medical Facilities and Mediclaim
The Company has a pre-retirement medical benefit scheme for employees and their dependants
subject to certain limits for hospitalization and normal medical treatment.

iv. Children Education Allowance
The Company also pays Children Education Allowance to employees for a maximum of two (2)
children till the time they are dependent.

Defined benefit plans are those plans that provide guaranteed benefits to certain categories of
employees, either by way of contractual obligations or through a collective agreement. The company
operates unfunded defined benefit plan. The cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each fiscal year end. The
obligation recognized in the consolidated statements of financial position represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation.

The Company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for their
service in the current costs and the fair value of any plan assets, if any is deducted.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Accrued Benefit Method (same as Projected Unit Credit Method),
which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlernent and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
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The cbligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plan, are based
on the market ylelds on Government securities as at the balance sheet date. When the calculation
results in a potential asset for the Company, the recognised asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future
contribution to the plan.

The change in defined benefit plan liability is split into changes arising out of service, interest cost
and re-measurements and the change in defined benefit plan asset is split between interest incaome
and re-measurements. Changes due to service cost (which is the increase of the present value of the
defined benefit obligation resulting from the employee service in the current period) and net interest
cost / income (which is the change during the period in the defined benefit liability that arises from
the passage of time) Is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Re-measurements of net
defined benefit liability / (asset) which comprise of the below are recognized in other comprehensive
income;

= Actuarial gains and losses; .

= The return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability {asset)

1.21.3 Other Long Term Employee Benefits
Benefits under the Company's Leave Encashment and Leave Fare Concession constitute other lang
term employee benefits. The Company’s net obligation in respect of leave encashment is the amount
of future benefit that employees have present value, and the fair value of any related assets is
deducted. The calculation is performed using the projected unit credit method. Any actuarial gains
or losses are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise. Provision for Leave
Encashment is being made on actuarial valuation basis.

122 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income Tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax
effects of termporary differences between tax base and book base). It is recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity
arin OCI,

1.22.1 Current Tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the year
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, Current tax comprises the tax payable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payvable in respect of previous years. It is
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Minimum
Alternative Tax ('MAT’) under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 is recognised as current tax
in the statement of profit and loss. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts; and

b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simu
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1.22.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised In respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management's judgement, are
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised; such
reductions are reversed when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be
used. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settie the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and

b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority,

1.22.3 Current and Deferred Tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or boss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

1.22.4 Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

The credit available under the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as an asset only when and to
the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
period for which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set —off against the normal tax liability.
MAT credit recognised as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the
extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

1.23 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
i'uiatf:n'al prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for

prior period presented in which the error cccurred or if the error occurred before the earliest period
presented, by restating the opening statement of financial position.
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1.24 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholders and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding during
the year, except where the result would be anti-dilutive.

1.25 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company operates in three reportable business segment namely 'Project Consultancy’
comprising of various projects related consultancy, TEV studies, Feasibility Studies and Valuations
etc. and in 'Manpower outsourcing' comprising of providing manpower both skilled, semi-skilled and
unskilled to government offices and in Training Programmes comprising of providing Entrepreneurial
Trainings and 5kill Development programmes.

ALLOCATION OF COMMON COSTS

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each
segment to the total common costs.

1.26 CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash flow statement is prepared as per indirect method prescribed in the Ind AS 7 = “Statement of
Cash Flows".

1.27 CSR Activi

As a CSR activity, the company is contributing towards PM Care Fund in FY 2022-24 & FY 2024-25.
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